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UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

Form 10-K/A

Amendment No. 2

þ ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended October 3, 2008

OR
o TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES

EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

Commission file number: 000-24923

CONEXANT SYSTEMS, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)

Delaware
(State of incorporation)

25-1799439
(I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

4000 MacArthur Boulevard
Newport Beach, California

(Address of principal executive offices)

92660-3095
(Zip code)

Registrant�s telephone number, including area code:
(949) 483-4600

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) of the Act:

Title of Each Class: Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered:

Common Stock, $0.01 Par Value Per Share
(including associated Preferred Share Purchase Rights)

The Nasdaq Stock Market, LLC

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Act:
None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a well-known seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405 of the Securities
Act.  Yes o     No þ
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Indicate by check mark if the registrant is not required to file reports pursuant to Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the
Act.  Yes o     No þ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was
required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.  Yes þ     No o

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K is not contained
herein, and will not be contained, to the best of registrant�s knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements
incorporated by reference in Part III of this Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-K.  þ

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer,
or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting
company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):
Large accelerated filer o Accelerated filer þ Non-accelerated filer o Smaller reporting company o

(Do not check if a smaller reporting company)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Act).  Yes o     No þ

The aggregate market value of the registrant�s voting stock held by non-affiliates of the registrant (based on the closing
price as reported on the Nasdaq Global Select Market on March 28, 2008) was approximately $0.3 billion. Shares of
voting stock held by each officer and director and by each shareowner affiliated with a director have been excluded
from this calculation because such persons may be deemed to be affiliates. This determination of officer or affiliate
status is not necessarily a conclusive determination for other purposes. The number of outstanding shares of the
registrant�s Common Stock as of November 14, 2008 was 49,600,996.

Documents Incorporated by Reference

Portions of the registrant�s Proxy Statement for the 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareowners to be held on February 18,
2009 are incorporated by reference into Part III of this Form 10-K.
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

This Amendment No. 2 amends Conexant Systems Inc.�s (the �Company�) Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year
ended October 3, 2008, which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 26, 2008 (the
�Original Filing�). The Company is filing this Amendment No. 2 for the sole purpose of including conformed signatures
of Deloitte & Touche LLP (�D&T�) in each of D&T�s reports included in Part II, Items 8 and 9A and in D&T�s consent
filed as Exhibit 23 and to conform in Part II, Item 9A the Company�s disclosure regarding changes in its internal
control over financial reporting to applicable Securities and Exchange Commission rules. In accordance with
applicable Securities and Exchange Commission rules, we are including in this Amendment No. 2 the complete text of
Part II, Items 8 and 9A, and Part IV, Item 15, as well as updated certifications of our Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer required by Rules 13a-14(a) and 13a-14(b) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. The
conformed signatures were not included in the Original Filing due to a clerical error in the Edgar conversion.
Amendment No. 2 does not include the entire Form 10-K.

Except as described above, this Amendment No. 2 does not amend any other information set forth in the Original
Filing and the Company has not updated disclosures included therein to reflect any events that occurred subsequent to
November 26, 2008.
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PART II

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

CONEXANT SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

(In thousands, except par value)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 105,883 $ 234,147
Restricted cash 26,800 8,800
Receivables, net of allowances of $834 and $1,659, respectively 48,997 80,856
Inventories, net 36,439 42,007
Other current assets 38,537 18,131
Current assets held for sale � 250,451

Total current assets 256,656 634,392
Property, plant and equipment, net 24,912 46,676
Goodwill 110,412 214,635
Intangible assets, net 14,971 24,597
Other assets 39,452 65,669

Total assets $ 446,403 $ 985,969

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ 17,707 $ 58,000
Short-term debt 40,117 80,000
Accounts payable 34,894 80,571
Accrued compensation and benefits 14,989 23,191
Other current liabilities 44,385 70,345
Current liabilities to be assumed � 3,925

Total current liabilities 152,092 316,032
Long-term debt 373,693 467,000
Other liabilities 57,352 56,422

Total liabilities 583,137 839,454

Commitments and contingencies (Note 7)
Shareholders� (deficit) equity:
Preferred and junior preferred stock � �
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Common stock, $0.01 par value: 100,000 shares authorized; 49,601 and
49,236 shares issued and outstanding 496 493
Additional paid-in capital 4,744,140 4,725,729
Accumulated deficit (4,879,208) (4,578,219)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (2,083) (1,385)
Shareholder notes receivable (79) (103)

Total shareholders� (deficit) equity (136,734) 146,515

Total liabilities and shareholders� (deficit) equity $ 446,403 $ 985,969

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1
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CONEXANT SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

Fiscal Year Ended
October 3, September 28, September 29,

2008 2007 2006
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Net revenues $ 502,660 $ 573,576 $ 753,227
Cost of goods sold(1) 233,779 295,464 397,789
Gain on cancellation of supply agreement � � (17,500)

Gross margin 268,881 278,112 372,938
Operating expenses:
Research and development(1) 125,162 173,520 189,071
Selling, general and administrative(1) 86,146 91,429 119,000
Amortization of intangible assets 15,514 21,259 29,865
Asset impairments 120,769 226,113 85
Special charges 17,631 30,397 73,159

Total operating expenses 365,222 542,718 411,180

Operating loss (96,341) (264,606) (38,242)
Interest expense 31,598 40,783 34,377
Other expense (income), net 3,809 (36,148) 14,472

Loss from continuing operations before income taxes and gain
(loss) on equity method investments (131,748) (269,241) (87,091)
Provision for income taxes 4,418 3,131 1,811

Loss from continuing operations before gain (loss) on equity
method investments (136,166) (272,372) (88,902)
Gain (loss) on equity method investments 2,804 51,182 (8,164)

Loss from continuing operations (133,362) (221,190) (97,066)
Gain on sale of discontinued operations, net of tax 6,268 � �
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax (173,082) (181,272) (25,525)

Net loss $ (300,176) $ (402,462) $ (122,591)

Loss per share from continuing operations � basic and diluted $ (2.70) $ (4.52) $ (2.03)

Gain per share from sale of discontinued operations � basic and
diluted $ 0.13 $ � $ �

Loss per share from discontinued operations � basic and diluted $ (3.51) $ (3.70) $ (0.53)
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Net loss per share � basic and diluted $ (6.08) $ (8.22) $ (2.56)

Shares used in basic and diluted per-share computations 49,394 48,940 47,933

(1) These captions include non-cash employee stock-based compensation expense as follows (see Note 8):

Fiscal Year Ended
October 3, September 28, September 29,

2008 2007 2006

Cost of goods sold $ 303 $ 473 $ 494
Research and development 4,363 8,070 18,829
Selling, general and administrative 9,819 8,021 23,290

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2

Edgar Filing: CONEXANT SYSTEMS INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 9



Table of Contents

CONEXANT SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Fiscal Year Ended
October 3, September 28, September 29,

2008 2007 2006
(In thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net loss $ (300,176) $ (402,462) $ (122,591)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating
activities, net of effects of acquisitions:
Depreciation 19,311 25,091 19,670
Amortization of intangible assets 16,144 22,099 30,705
Asset impairments 263,535 350,913 �
Gain on sale of business (6,268) � �
Loss on termination of defined benefit plan 6,294 � �
Impairment of marketable and non-marketable securities � � 20,286
(Reversal of) provision for bad debts, net (751) 20 (2,192)
Charges for (reversal of) inventory provisions, net 7,253 (606) (1,884)
Deferred income taxes (39) 231 (792)
Stock-based compensation 15,869 19,751 44,945
Decrease in fair value of derivative instruments 14,881 952 16,666
(Gains) losses on equity method investments (2,804) (51,182) 8,164
Gain on cancellation of supply agreement � � (17,500)
Gain on sales of equity securities, investments and other assets (896) (17,016) (5,659)
Other items, net 4,506 (4,920) (2,813)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Receivables 32,633 42,099 (33,593)
Inventories 9,326 36,131 (576)
Accounts payable (45,010) (30,732) 2,774
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities (36,210) 3,710 (15,795)
Other, net (15,948) (5,930) (8,140)

Net cash used in operating activities (18,350) (11,851) (68,325)

Cash flows from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of equity securities and other assets � 168,186 6,870
Proceeds from sales and maturities of marketable debt securities � 100,573 146,219
Purchases of marketable securities � (27,029) (93,646)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment (5,958) (30,322) (34,011)
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 8,949 � �
Payments for acquisitions, net of cash acquired (16,088) (5,029) (11,531)
Purchases of equity securities (755) (1,200) (2,454)
Restricted cash (18,000) � (8,800)
Net proceeds from sale of business 95,367 � �
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Net cash provided by investing activities 63,515 205,179 2,647

Cash flows from financing activities
(Repayment) proceeds from short-term debt, net of expenses of
$1,124, $1,198 and $1,541 (39,883) (1,198) 78,459
Proceeds from long-term debt, net of expenses of $10,240 and
$6,417 � 264,760 243,583
Repurchases and retirements of long-term debt (133,600) (456,500) (254,684)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock 1,087 9,568 21,050
Interest rate swap security deposit (2,516) � �
Repayment of shareholder notes receivable 25 21 192

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (174,887) (183,349) 88,600

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (129,722) 9,979 22,922
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 235,605 225,626 202,704

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 105,883 $ 235,605 $ 225,626

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONEXANT SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS� EQUITY (DEFICIT)
AND COMPREHENSIVE LOSS

Accumulated Notes
Additional Other Receivable Total

Common Stock Paid-In AccumulatedComprehensive from Treasury Unearned Shareholders�

Shares Amount Capital Deficit
(Loss)

Income
Stock
Sales Stock Compensation

Equity
(Deficit)

(In thousands)

Balance at
October 1, 2005 47,468 $ 475 $ 4,662,173 $ (4,053,166) $ (22,012) $ (304) $ (5,584) $ (12,489) $ 569,093
Net loss � � � (122,591) � � � � (122,591)
Currency translation
adjustment � � � � (376) � � � (376)
Change in unrealized
gain on derivative
contracts � � � � 180 � � � 180
Impairment of
marketable securities � � � � 18,870 � � � 18,870
Change in unrealized
losses on
available-for-sale
securities � � � � (11,007) � � � (11,007)
Minimum pension
liability adjustment � � � � 2,249 � � � 2,249

Comprehensive loss (112,675)
Adoption of SFAS
123R � � (20,691) � � � � 12,489 (8,202)
Issuance of common
stock 1,180 12 21,612 � � � � � 21,624
Purchase of treasury
stock � � � � � � (239) � (239)
Interest earned on
notes receivable � � � � � (9) � � (9)
Settlement of notes
receivable � � � � � 192 � � 192
Payment of
acquisition-related
share price guarantee � � (4,631) � � � � � (4,631)
Employee
stock-based
compensation
expense � � 44,945 � � � � � 44,945
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Balance at
September 29, 2006 48,648 487 4,703,408 (4,175,757) (12,096) (121) (5,823) � 510,098
Net loss � � � (402,462) � � � � (402,462)
Currency translation
adjustment � � � � 5,790 � � � 5,790
Change in unrealized
gain on derivative
contracts � � � � 200 � � � 200
Change in unrealized
losses on
available-for-sale
securities � � � � 1,855 � � � 1,855
Minimum pension
liability adjustment � � � � 2,866 � � � 2,866

Comprehensive loss (391,751)
Issuance of common
stock 716 7 9,930 � � � � � 9,937
Cancellation of
treasury stock (128) (1) (5,822) � � � 5,823 � �
Interest earned on
notes receivable � � � � � (4) � � (4)
Settlement of notes
receivable � � � � � 22 � � 22
Employee
stock-based
compensation
expense � � 18,213 � � � � � 18,213

Balance at
September 28, 2007 49,236 493 4,725,729 (4,578,219) (1,385) (103) � � 146,515

Net loss � � � (300,176) � � � � (300,176)
Currency translation
adjustment � � � � (1,686) � � � (1,686)
Change in unrealized
gain on derivative
contracts � � � � (837) � � � (837)
Change in unrealized
losses on
available-for-sale
securities � � � � (1,934) � � � (1,934)
Minimum pension
liability adjustment � � � � 3,759 � � � 3,759

Comprehensive loss (300,874)
Issuance of common
stock 365 3 1,084 � � � � � 1,087
Reclassification to
equity award � � 1,458 � � � � � 1,458
Adoption of FIN 48 � � � (813) � � � � (813)
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Settlement of notes
receivable � � � � � 24 � � 24
Employee
stock-based
compensation
expense � � 15,869 � � � � � 15,869

Balance at
October 3, 2008 49,601 $ 496 $ 4,744,140 $ (4,879,208) $ (2,083) $ (79) $ � $ � $ (136,734)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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1.  Basis of Presentation and Significant Accounting Policies

Conexant Systems, Inc. (Conexant or the Company) designs, develops and sells semiconductor system solutions,
comprised of semiconductor devices, software and reference designs for use in broadband communications
applications that enable high-speed transmission, processing and distribution of audio, video, voice and data to and
throughout homes and business enterprises worldwide. The Company�s access solutions connect people through
personal communications access products, such as personal computers (PCs), to audio, video, voice and data services
over wireless and wire line broadband connections as well as over dial-up Internet connections. The Company�s central
office solutions are used by service providers to deliver high-speed audio, video, voice and data services over copper
telephone lines and optical fiber networks to homes and businesses around the globe. In addition, media processing
products enable the capture, display, storage, playback and transfer of audio and video content in applications
throughout home and small office environments. These solutions enable broadband connections and network content
to be shared throughout a home or small office-home office environment using a variety of communications devices.

Basis of Presentation � The consolidated financial statements, prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, include the accounts of the Company and each of its subsidiaries.
All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Fiscal Year � The Company�s fiscal year is the 52- or 53-week period ending on the Friday closest to September 30.
Fiscal year 2008 was a 53-week year and ended on October 3, 2008. Fiscal years 2007 and 2006 were 52-week years
and ended on September 28, 2007 and September 29, 2006, respectively.

Use of Estimates � The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Among the significant estimates affecting
the consolidated financial statements are those related to business combinations, revenue recognition, allowance for
doubtful accounts, inventories, long-lived assets (including goodwill and intangible assets), deferred income taxes,
valuation of warrants, valuation of equity securities, stock-based compensation, restructuring charges and litigation.
On an on-going basis, management reviews its estimates based upon currently available information. Actual results
could differ materially from those estimates.

Common Stock � On June 27, 2008, the Company effected a 1-for-10 reverse stock split. Accordingly, the
accompanying consolidated financial statements have been retroactively restated to reflect the reverse stock split.

Revenue Recognition � The Company recognizes revenue when (i) persuasive evidence of an arrangement exists,
(ii) delivery has occurred, (iii) the sales price and terms are fixed and determinable, and (iv) the collection of the
receivable is reasonably assured. These terms are typically met upon shipment of product to the customer. The
majority of the Company�s distributors have limited stock rotation rights, which allow them to rotate up to 10% of
product in their inventory two times a year. The Company recognizes revenue to these distributors upon shipment of
product to the distributor, as the stock rotation rights are limited and the Company believes that it has the ability to
reasonably estimate and establish allowances for expected product returns in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 48, �Revenue Recognition When Right of Return Exists.� Development revenue is
recognized when services are performed and was not significant for any periods presented.

Prior to the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, revenue with respect to sales to certain distributors was deferred until the
products were sold by the distributors to third parties. At September 28, 2007, deferred revenue related to sales to
these distributors was $5.5 million. During the three months ended October 3, 2008, the Company evaluated three
distributors for which revenue has historically been recognized when the purchased products are sold by the
distributor to a third party due to the Company�s inability in prior years to enforce the contractual terms related to any
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right of return. The Company�s evaluation revealed that it is able to enforce the contractual right of return for the three
distributors in an effective manner similar to that experienced with the other distributor customers. As a result, in the
fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company commenced the recognition of revenue on these three distributors upon
shipment which is consistent with the revenue recognition point of other distributor customers. As a result, in the three
month period ended October 3, 2008, the Company recognized $3.9 million of revenue on sales to these three
distributors related to the change to revenue recognition upon shipment with a corresponding charge to cost of
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goods sold of $1.8 million. At October 3, 2008, there is no significant deferred revenue related to sales to the
Company�s distributors.

Revenue with respect to sales to customers to whom the Company has significant obligations after delivery is deferred
until all significant obligations have been completed. At October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, deferred revenue
related to shipments of products for which the Company has on-going performance obligations was $0.2 million and
$3.0 million, respectively.

Deferred revenue is included in other current liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. During the
first quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company recorded approximately $14.7 million of non-recurring revenue from the
buyout of a future royalty stream.

Research and Development � The Company�s research and development (R&D) expenses consist principally of direct
personnel costs to develop new semiconductor products, allocated indirect costs of the R&D function, photo mask and
other costs for pre-production evaluation and testing of new devices and design and test tool costs. The Company�s
R&D expenses also include the costs for design automation, advanced package development and non-cash
stock-based compensation charges for R&D personnel.

During the first quarter of fiscal 2008, the Company reviewed its methodology of capitalizing photo mask costs used
in product development. Photo mask designs are subject to significant verification and uncertainty regarding the final
performance of the related part. Due to these uncertainties, the Company reevaluated its prior practice of capitalizing
such costs and concluded that these costs should have been expensed as research and development costs as incurred.
As a result, in fiscal 2008, the Company recorded a correcting adjustment of $5.3 million, representing the
unamortized portion of the capitalized photo mask costs as of September 29, 2007. Based upon an evaluation of all
relevant quantitative and qualitative factors, and after considering the provisions of Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 28 �Interim Financial Reporting,� (�APB 28�), paragraph 29, and SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin Nos. 99
�Materiality� (�SAB 99�) and 108 �Considering the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements
in Current Year Financial Statements� (�SAB 108�), the Company believes that this correcting adjustment was not
material to its estimated full year results for 2008. In addition, the Company does not believe the correcting
adjustment is material to the amounts reported in previous periods.

Shipping and Handling � In accordance with Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) Issue No. 00-10, �Accounting for
Shipping and Handling Fees and Costs,� the Company includes shipping and handling fees billed to customers in net
revenues. Amounts incurred by the Company for freight are included in cost of goods sold.

Cash and Cash Equivalents � The Company considers all highly liquid investments with insignificant interest rate risk
and original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. The carrying amounts
of cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair values.

Restricted Cash � The Company�s short term debt credit agreement requires that the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries maintain minimum levels of cash on deposit with the bank throughout the term of the agreement. The
Company classified $8.8 million as restricted cash with respect to this credit agreement as of October 3, 2008 and
September 28, 2007. See Note 6 for further information on the Company�s short term debt.

As of October 3, 2008, the Company had one irrevocable stand-by letter of credit outstanding. The irrevocable
stand-by letter of credit is collateralized by restricted cash balances of $18.0 million to secure inventory purchases
from a vendor. The letter of credit expires on January 31, 2009. The restricted cash balance securing the letter of credit
is classified as current restricted cash on the consolidated balance sheet. In addition, the Company has letters of credit
collateralized by restricted cash aggregating $6.8 million to secure various long-term operating leases and the
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Company�s self-insured worker�s compensation plan. The restricted cash associated with these letters of credit is
classified as other long term assets on the consolidated balance sheets.

Liquidity � The Company has an $80.0 million credit facility with a bank, under which it had borrowed $40.1 million as
of October 3, 2008. On November 24, 2008, the term of this credit facility was extended through November 27, 2009
and the facility remains subject to additional 364-day extensions at the discretion of the bank. In connection with the
extension, the Company lowered its borrowing limit on the credit facility to $50.0 million due to the to overall lower
business volumes, primarily driven by the sale of the BMP business during fiscal 2008.

6
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The Company believes that its existing sources of liquidity, together with cash expected to be generated from product
sales, will be sufficient to fund its operations, research and development, anticipated capital expenditures and working
capital for at least the next twelve months. However, additional operating losses or lower than expected product sales
will adversely affect the Company�s cash flow and financial condition and could impair its ability to satisfy its
indebtedness obligations as such obligations come due.

Inventories � Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is computed using the average cost method on a
currently adjusted standard basis (which approximates actual cost) and market is based upon estimated net realizable
value. The valuation of inventories at the lower of cost or market requires the use of estimates as to the amounts of
current inventories that will be sold and the estimated average selling price. These estimates are dependent on the
Company�s assessment of current and expected orders from its customers, and orders generally are subject to
cancellation with limited advance notice prior to shipment. See Note 4 for further information regarding inventories.

Property, Plant and Equipment � Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is based on estimated
useful lives (principally 10 to 27 years for buildings and improvements, 3 to 5 years for machinery and equipment,
and the shorter of the remaining lease terms or the estimated useful lives of the improvements for land and leasehold
improvements). Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense. See Note 4 for further information regarding
property, plant and equipment.

Investments � The Company accounts for non-marketable investments using the equity method of accounting if the
investment gives the Company the ability to exercise significant influence over, but not control of, an investee.
Significant influence generally exists if the Company has an ownership interest representing between 20% and 50% of
the voting stock of the investee. Under the equity method of accounting, investments are stated at initial cost and are
adjusted for subsequent additional investments and the Company�s proportionate share of earnings or losses and
distributions. Additional investments by other parties in the investee will result in a reduction in the Company�s
ownership interest, and the resulting gain or loss will be recorded in the consolidated statements of operations. Where
the Company is unable to exercise significant influence over the investee, investments are accounted for under the
cost method. Under the cost method, investments are carried at cost and adjusted only for other-than-temporary
declines in fair value, distributions of earnings or additional investments. See Note 12 for information regarding
other-than-temporary impairment charges recorded during fiscal 2006.

Long-Lived Assets � Long-lived assets, including fixed assets and intangible assets (other than goodwill) are amortized
over their estimated useful lives. They are also continually monitored and are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. The determination of
recoverability is based on an estimate of undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the use of an asset and its
eventual disposition. The estimate of cash flows is based upon, among other things, certain assumptions about
expected future operating performance, growth rates and other factors. Estimates of undiscounted cash flows may
differ from actual cash flows due to, among other things, technological changes, economic conditions, changes to the
business model or changes in operating performance. If the sum of the undiscounted cash flows (excluding interest) is
less than the carrying value, an impairment loss will be recognized, measured as the amount by which the carrying
value exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using available market data, comparable asset quotes
and/or discounted cash flow models. See Note 10 for information regarding impairment charges for long-lived assets
recorded during fiscal 2008 and 2007.

Goodwill � Goodwill is not amortized. Instead, goodwill is tested for impairment on an annual basis and between
annual tests whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable, in
accordance with SFAS No. 142, �Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.� Under SFAS No. 142, goodwill is tested at the
reporting unit level, which is defined as an operating segment or one level below the operating segment. Goodwill
impairment testing is a two-step process. The first step of the goodwill impairment test, used to identify potential
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impairment, compares the fair value of a reporting unit with its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the fair value
of a reporting unit exceeds its carrying amount, goodwill of the reporting unit is considered not impaired, and the
second step of the impairment test would be unnecessary. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair
value, the second step of the goodwill impairment test must be performed to measure the amount of impairment loss,
if any. The second step of the goodwill impairment test, used to measure the amount
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of impairment loss, compares the implied fair value of reporting unit goodwill with the carrying amount of that
goodwill. If the carrying amount of reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an
impairment loss must be recognized in an amount equal to that excess. Goodwill impairment testing requires
significant judgment and management estimates, including, but not limited to, the determination of (i) the number of
reporting units, (ii) the goodwill and other assets and liabilities to be allocated to the reporting units and (iii) the fair
values of the reporting units. The estimates and assumptions described above, along with other factors such as
discount rates, will significantly affect the outcome of the impairment tests and the amounts of any resulting
impairment losses.

In fiscal 2008 and 2007 the Company performed assessments of goodwill. In fiscal 2008 the Company reevaluated its
reporting unit operations with particular attention given to various scenarios for the Broadband Media Processing
(�BMP�) business. The determination was made that the net book value of certain assets within the BMP business unit
were considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of
$119.6 million. This impairment charge is included in net loss from discontinued operations. In addition, in fiscal
2008 the Company continued its review and assessment of the future prospects of its businesses, products and projects
with particular attention given to the Broadband Access (�BBA�) business unit. The current challenges in the
competitive DSL market have resulted in the net book value of certain assets within the BBA business unit to be
considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $108.6 million.

During fiscal 2007, the Company recorded goodwill impairment charges of $184.7 million in its results from
continuing operations as a result of declines in the embedded wireless network product lines coupled with the
Company�s decision to discontinue further investment in stand-alone wireless networking product lines. In addition,
during fiscal 2007, the Company�s loss from discontinued operations includes goodwill impairment charges of
$124.8 million resulting from declines in the performance of certain broadband media products in fiscal 2007.

Foreign Currency Translation and Remeasurement � The Company�s foreign operations are subject to exchange rate
fluctuations and foreign currency transaction costs. The functional currency of the Company�s principal foreign
subsidiaries is the local currency. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign functional currencies are translated into
U.S. dollars at the rates of exchange in effect at the balance sheet dates and income and expense items are translated at
the average exchange rates prevailing during the period. The resulting foreign currency translation adjustments are
included in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). For the remainder of the Company�s foreign subsidiaries,
the functional currency is the U.S. dollar. Inventories, property, plant and equipment, cost of goods sold, and
depreciation for those operations are remeasured from foreign currencies into U.S. dollars at historical exchange rates;
other accounts are translated at current exchange rates. Gains and losses resulting from those remeasurements are
included in earnings. Gains and losses resulting from foreign currency transactions are recognized currently in
earnings.

Derivative Financial Instruments � The Company�s derivative financial instruments as of October 3, 2008 principally
consist of (i) the Company�s warrant to purchase six million shares of Mindspeed Technologies, Inc. (Mindspeed)
common stock (ii) foreign currency forward exchange contracts and (iii) interest rate swaps. See Note 4 for
information regarding the Mindspeed warrant.

Foreign currency forward exchange contracts � The Company�s foreign currency forward exchange contracts are used
to hedge certain Indian Rupee-denominated forecasted transactions related to the Company�s research and
development efforts in India. The foreign currency forward contracts used to hedge these exposures are reflected at
their fair values on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and meet the criteria for designation as foreign
currency cash flow hedges. The criteria for designating a derivative as a hedge include that the hedging instrument
should be highly effective in offsetting changes in the designated hedged item. The Company has determined that its
non-deliverable foreign currency forward contracts to purchase Indian Rupees are highly effective in offsetting the
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variability in the U.S. Dollar forecasted cash transactions resulting from changes in the U.S. Dollar to Indian Rupee
spot foreign exchange rates. For these derivatives, the gain or loss from the effective portion of the hedge is reported
as a component of accumulated other comprehensive loss on the Company�s balance sheets and is recognized in the
Company�s statements of operations in the periods in which the hedged transaction affects operations, and within the
same statement of operations line item as the impact of the hedged transaction.
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The gain or loss is recognized immediately in other (income) expense, net in the statements of operations when a
designated hedging instrument is either terminated early or an improbable or ineffective portion of the hedge is
identified.

At October 3, 2008, the Company had outstanding foreign currency forward exchange contracts with a notional
amount of 210 million Indian Rupees, approximately $4.4 million, maturing at various dates through December 2008.
Based on the fair values of these contracts, the Company recorded a derivative liability of $0.7 million at October 3,
2008. During fiscal 2008, the Company recorded a gain of $0.1 million for hedge ineffectiveness.

Interest Rate Swaps � During fiscal 2008, the Company entered into three interest rate swap agreements with Bear
Stearns Capital Markets, Inc. (counterparty) for a combined notional amount of $200 million to mitigate interest rate
risk on $200 million of its Floating Rate Senior Secured Notes due 2010. Under the terms of the swaps, the Company
will pay a fixed rate of 2.98% and receive a floating rate equal to three-month LIBOR, which will offset the floating
rate paid on the Notes. The interest rate swaps meet the criteria for designation as cash flow hedges in accordance with
SFAS No. 133, �Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities� (�SFAS 133�). As a result of the
repurchase of $80 million of the Company�s Floating Rate Senior Secured Notes, one of the swap contracts with a
notional amount of $100 million was terminated. As a result of the swap contract termination, the Company
recognized a $0.3 million gain based on the fair value of the contract on the termination date. The remaining two swap
agreements require the Company to post cash collateral with the counterparty in a minimum amount of $2.1 million.
The amount of collateral will adjust monthly based on a mark-to-market of the swaps. At October 3, 2008, the
Company was required to post $2.5 million of cash collateral with the counterparty which is included in other
non-current assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Based on the fair value of the swap agreements,
the Company recorded a derivative asset of $0.05 million at October 3, 2008. The gain or loss is recognized
immediately in other (income) expense, net in the statements of operations when a designated hedging instrument is
either terminated early or an improbable or ineffective portion of the hedge is identified.

The Company may use other derivatives from time to time to manage its exposure to changes in interest rates, equity
prices or other risks. The Company does not enter into derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading
purposes.

Net Loss Per Share � Net loss per share is computed in accordance with SFAS No. 128, �Earnings Per Share.� Basic net
loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during
the period. Diluted net loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted average number of common
shares outstanding and potentially dilutive securities outstanding during the period. Potentially dilutive securities
include stock options and warrants and shares of stock issuable upon conversion of the Company�s convertible
subordinated notes. The dilutive effect of stock options and warrants is computed under the treasury stock method,
and the dilutive effect of convertible subordinated notes is computed using the if-converted method. Potentially
dilutive securities are excluded from the computations of diluted net loss per share if their effect would be antidilutive.

The following potentially dilutive securities have been excluded from the diluted net loss per share calculations
because their effect would have been antidilutive (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

Stock options and warrants 259 259 888
5.25% convertible subordinated notes due May 2006 � � 363
4.25% convertible subordinated notes due May 2006 � � 429
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4.00% convertible subordinated notes due February 2007 � 489 1,136
4.00% convertible subordinated notes due March 2026 5,081 5,081 2,711

5,340 5,829 5,527

Stock-Based Compensation � In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
SFAS No. 123(R), �Share-Based Payment.� This pronouncement amends SFAS No. 123, �Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation,� and supersedes Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinion No. 25, �Accounting for Stock
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Issued to Employees.� SFAS No. 123(R) requires that companies account for awards of equity instruments issued to
employees under the fair value method of accounting and recognize such amounts in their statements of operations.
The Company adopted SFAS No. 123(R) on October 1, 2005 using the modified prospective method and,
accordingly, has not restated the consolidated statements of operations for prior interim periods or fiscal years. Under
SFAS No. 123(R), the Company is required to measure compensation cost for all stock-based awards at fair value on
the date of grant and recognize compensation expense in its consolidated statements of operations over the service
period that the awards are expected to vest. As permitted under SFAS No. 123(R), the Company has elected to
recognize compensation cost for all options with graded vesting granted on or after October 1, 2005 on a straight-line
basis over the vesting period of the entire option. For options with graded vesting granted prior to October 1, 2005, the
Company will continue to recognize compensation cost over the vesting period following the accelerated recognition
method described in FASB Interpretation No. 28, �Accounting for Stock Appreciation Rights and Other Variable Stock
Option or Award Plans,� as if each underlying vesting date represented a separate option grant.

Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company accounted for employee stock-based compensation using the
intrinsic value method in accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, as permitted by SFAS No. 123(R) and
SFAS No. 148, �Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation � Transition and Disclosure.� Under the intrinsic value
method, the difference between the market price on the date of grant and the exercise price is charged to the statement
of operations over the vesting period. Prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company recognized
compensation cost only for stock options issued with exercise prices set below market prices on the date of grant,
which consisted principally of stock options granted to replace stock options of acquired businesses, and provided the
necessary pro forma disclosures required under SFAS No. 123.

Under SFAS No. 123(R), the Company now records in its consolidated statements of operations (i) compensation cost
for options granted, modified, repurchased or cancelled on or after October 1, 2005 under the provisions of
SFAS No. 123(R) and (ii) compensation cost for the unvested portion of options granted prior to October 1, 2005 over
their remaining vesting periods using the fair value amounts previously measured under SFAS No. 123(R) for pro
forma disclosure purposes.

Under the transition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company recognized a cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle to reduce additional paid-in capital by $20.7 million in the accompanying consolidated statement
of shareholders� equity and comprehensive loss, consisting of (i) the remaining $12.5 million deferred stock-based
compensation balance as of October 1, 2005, primarily accounted for under APB Opinion No. 25, and (ii) the
$8.2 million difference between the remaining $12.5 million deferred stock-based compensation balance as of
October 1, 2005 for the options issued in the Company�s business combinations and the remaining unamortized
grant-date fair value of these options, which also reduced goodwill.

Consistent with the valuation method for the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS No. 123(R), the Company uses the
Black-Scholes-Merton model to value the compensation expense associated with stock options under
SFAS No. 123(R). In addition, forfeitures are estimated when recognizing compensation expense, and the estimate of
forfeitures will be adjusted over the requisite service period to the extent that actual forfeitures differ, or are expected
to differ, from such estimates. Changes in estimated forfeitures will be recognized through a cumulative catch-up
adjustment in the period of change and will also impact the amount of compensation expense to be recognized in
future periods.

Consistent with the provisions of SFAS 123(R), the Company measures the fair value of service-based awards and
performance-based awards on the date of grant. Performance-based awards are evaluated for vesting probability each
reporting period. Awards with market conditions are valued using the Monte Carlo Simulation Method giving
consideration to the range of various vesting probabilities. See Note 8 for information regarding stock based
compensation.
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Income Taxes � The provision for income taxes is determined in accordance with SFAS No. 109, �Accounting for
Income Taxes.� Deferred tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the temporary differences between the
financial reporting and tax bases of assets and liabilities, applying enacted statutory tax rates in effect for the year in
which the differences are expected to reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when it is more likely than not that
some or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.
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In assessing the need for a valuation allowance, the Company considers all positive and negative evidence, including
scheduled reversals of deferred tax liabilities, projected future taxable income, tax planning strategies, and recent
financial performance. Forming a conclusion that a valuation allowance is not required is difficult when there is
negative evidence such as cumulative losses in recent years. As a result of the Company�s cumulative losses in the
U.S. and the full utilization of our loss carryback opportunities, management has concluded that a full valuation
allowance against its net deferred tax assets is appropriate in such jurisdictions. In certain other foreign jurisdictions
where the Company does not have cumulative losses, a valuation allowance is recorded to reduce the net deferred tax
assets to the amount management believes is more likely than not to be realized. In the future, if the Company realizes
a deferred tax asset that currently carries a valuation allowance, a reduction to income tax expense may be recorded in
the period of such realization.

On September 29, 2007, the Company adopted the provisions of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�)
Interpretation No. 48, �Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes � an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109�, or
FIN 48, which provides a financial statement recognition threshold and measurement attribute for a tax position taken
or expected to be taken in a tax return. Under FIN 48, a company may recognize the tax benefit or from an uncertain
tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by the taxing
authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from
such a position should be measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being
realized upon ultimate settlement.

As a multinational corporation, the Company is subject to taxation in many jurisdictions, and the calculation of its tax
liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax laws and regulations in various taxing
jurisdictions. If management ultimately determines that the payment of these liabilities will be unnecessary, the
liability will be reversed and the Company will recognize a tax benefit during the period in which it is determined the
liability no longer applies. Conversely, the Company records additional tax charges in a period in which it is
determined that a recorded tax liability is less than the ultimate assessment is expected to be.

The application of tax laws and regulations is subject to legal and factual interpretation, judgment and uncertainty.
Tax laws and regulations themselves are subject to change as a result of changes in fiscal policy, changes in
legislation, the evolution of regulations and court rulings. Therefore, the actual liability for U.S. or foreign taxes may
be materially different from management�s estimates, which could result in the need to record additional tax liabilities
or potentially reverse previously recorded tax liabilities.

FIN 48 also provides guidance on derecognition of income tax assets and liabilities, classification of current and
deferred income tax assets and liabilities, accounting for interest and penalties associated with tax positions, and
income tax disclosures. Upon adoption, the Company recognized a $0.8 million charge to beginning retained deficit as
a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle. See Note 5 Income Taxes.

Prior to fiscal 2008 the Company recorded estimated income tax liabilities to the extent they were probable and could
be reasonably estimated.

Concentrations � Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist
principally of cash and cash equivalents, marketable securities, and trade accounts receivable. The Company invests
its cash balances through high-credit quality financial institutions. The Company places its investments in
investment-grade debt securities and limits its exposure to any one issuer. The Company�s trade accounts receivable
primarily are derived from sales to manufacturers of communications products, consumer products and personal
computers and distributors. Management believes that credit risks on trade accounts receivable are moderated by the
diversity of its products and end customers. The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers�
financial condition and requires collateral, such as letters of credit and bank guarantees, whenever deemed necessary.
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At October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, there was one customer that accounted for 12% and 13% of the
Company�s accounts receivable, respectively.

In fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, there was one distributor that accounted for 16%, 16% and 12% of net revenues,
respectively.
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Non-cash Investing Activity � Non-cash investing activity for certain technology licenses committed to during the
second quarter of fiscal 2008 will require future cash payments totaling $2.5 million between October 4 and
December 28, 2008.

Non-cash Financing Activity � The Company recorded a non-cash financing activity for the reclassification of equity
awards in the amount of $1.5 million in fiscal 2008.

Supplemental Cash Flow Information � Cash paid for interest was $34.0 million, $43.0 million and $37.6 million
during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Net income taxes paid were $3.9 million, $2.1 million and
$1.6 million during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss � Other comprehensive loss includes foreign currency translation adjustments,
unrealized gains (losses) on marketable securities, unrealized gains (losses) on foreign currency forward exchange
contracts, and minimum pension liability adjustments. The components of accumulated other comprehensive loss are
as follows (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Foreign currency translation adjustments $ 308 $ 1,994
Unrealized losses on marketable securities (1,934) �
Unrealized (losses) gains on derivative instruments (457) 380
Minimum pension liability adjustments � (3,759)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (2,083) $ (1,385)

Business Enterprise Segments � The Company operates in one reportable segment, broadband communications.
SFAS No. 131, �Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise and Related Information,� establishes standards for the
way that public business enterprises report information about operating segments in annual consolidated financial
statements. Although the Company had two operating segments at October 3, 2008, under the aggregation criteria set
forth in SFAS No. 131, it only operates in one reportable segment, broadband communications.

Under SFAS No. 131, two or more operating segments may be aggregated into a single operating segment for
financial reporting purposes if aggregation is consistent with the objective and basic principles of SFAS No. 131, if
the segments have similar economic characteristics, and if the segments are similar in each of the following areas:

� the nature of products and services;

� the nature of the production processes;

� the type or class of customer for their products and services; and

� the methods used to distribute their products or provide their services.

The Company meets each of the aggregation criteria for the following reasons:

� 
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the sale of semiconductor products is the only material source of revenue for each of the Company�s two
operating segments;

� the products sold by each of the Company�s operating segments use the same standard manufacturing process;

� the products marketed by each of the Company�s operating segments are sold to similar customers; and

� all of the Company�s products are sold through its internal sales force and common distributors.

Because the Company meets each of the criteria set forth above and each of its operating segments has similar
economic characteristics, the Company aggregates its results of operations in one reportable segment.
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Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, �Fair Value Measurements.� SFAS No. 157 establishes a
framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, clarifies the definition of fair value
and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 does not require any new fair value
measurements. However, the application of SFAS No. 157 may change current practice for some entities.
SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and
interim periods within those fiscal years. In February 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position FAS 157-2 (�FSP
FAS 157-2�) �Effective Date of FASB Statement No. 157� which delays the effective date of SFAS No. 157 for
non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed in the financial statements on a
nonrecurring basis to fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2008. These non-financial items include assets and
liabilities such as reporting units measured at fair value in a goodwill impairment test and non-financial assets
acquired and non-financial liabilities assumed in a business combination. The Company has not applied the provisions
of SFAS No. 157 to its non-financial assets and non-financial liabilities in accordance with FSP FAS 157-2.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, �The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities,� which permits entities to choose to measure at fair value eligible financial instruments and certain other
items that are not currently required to be measured at fair value. The standard requires that unrealized gains and
losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected be reported in earnings at each subsequent reporting
date. SFAS No. 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and the Company will adopt
SFAS No. 159 no later than the first quarter of fiscal 2009. The Company is still in the process of determining whether
it will apply the fair value option to any of its financial assets or liabilities. If the Company does elect the fair value
option, the cumulative effect of initially adoption FAS 159 will be recorded as an adjustment to opening retained
earnings in the year of adoption and will be presented separately.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141 (revised 2007), �Business Combinations� (�SFAS No. 141R�), which
replaces SFAS No 141. The statement retains the purchase method of accounting for acquisitions, but requires a
number of changes, including changes in the way assets and liabilities are recognized in the purchase accounting. It
also changes the recognition of assets acquired and liabilities assumed arising from contingencies, requires the
capitalization of in-process research and development at fair value, and requires the expensing of acquisition-related
costs as incurred. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 141R no later than the first quarter of fiscal 2010 and it will
apply prospectively to business combinations completed on or after that date.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, �Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial Statements,
an amendment of ARB 51,� which changes the accounting and reporting for minority interests. Minority interests will
be recharacterized as noncontrolling interests and will be reported as a component of equity separate from the parent�s
equity, and purchases or sales of equity interests that do not result in a change in control will be accounted for as
equity transactions. In addition, net income attributable to the noncontrolling interest will be included in consolidated
net income on the face of the income statement and, upon a loss of control, the interest sold, as well as any interest
retained, will be recorded at fair value with any gain or loss recognized in earnings. The Company will adopt
SFAS No. 160 no later than the first quarter of fiscal 2010 and it will apply prospectively, except for the presentation
and disclosure requirements, which will apply retrospectively. The Company is currently assessing the potential
impact that adoption of SFAS No. 160 would have on its financial position and results of operations.

In March 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 161, �Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities�
(�SFAS 161�). SFAS 161 requires expanded disclosures regarding the location and amount of derivative instruments in
an entity�s financial statements, how derivative instruments and related hedged items are accounted for under
SFAS 133 and how derivative instruments and related hedged items affect an entity�s financial position, operating
results and cash flows. SFAS 161 is effective for periods beginning on or after November 15, 2008. The Company
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does not believe that the adoption of SFAS 161 will have a material impact on it financial statement disclosures.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP FAS 142-3, �Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets� (�FSP 142-3�).
FSP 142-3 amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal or extension assumptions used to
determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No. 142. This change is
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intended to improve the consistency between the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS No. 142 and
the period of expected cash flows used to measure the fair value of the asset under SFAS No. 141R and other
generally accepted account principles (GAAP). The requirement for determining useful lives must be applied
prospectively to intangible assets acquired after the effective date and the disclosure requirements must be applied
prospectively to all intangible assets recognized as of, and subsequent to, the effective date. FSP 142-3 is effective for
financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal
years, which will require the Company to adopt these provisions in the first quarter of fiscal 2010. The Company is
currently evaluating the impact of adopting FSP 142-3 on its consolidated financial statements.

In May 2008, the FASB issued FASB Statement No. 162, �The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles� (�SFAS No. 162�), which identifies the sources of accounting principles and the framework for selecting the
principles to be used in the preparation of financial statements of nongovernmental entities that are presented in
conformity with GAAP. SFAS No. 162 is effective 60 days following the SEC�s approval of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board amendments to AU Section 411, �The Meaning of Present Fairly in Conformity with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.� The Company does not expect the adoption of FAS No. 162 to have an
impact on the Company�s consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position (FSP) APB 14-1, �Accounting for Convertible Debt Instruments
That May Be Settled in Cash upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash Settlement)� (�APB 14-1�). APB 14-1 requires the
issuer to separately account for the liability and equity components of convertible debt instruments in a manner that
reflects the issuer�s nonconvertible debt borrowing rate. The guidance will result in companies recognizing higher
interest expense in the statement of operations due to amortization of the discount that results from separating the
liability and equity components. APB 14-1 will be effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning
after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Based on its initial analysis, the Company
expects that the adoption of APB 14-1 will result in an increase in the interest expense recognized on its convertible
subordinated notes. See Note 6 for further information on long term debt.

In June 2008, the FASB issued FASB Staff Position EITF 03-6-1, �Determining Whether Instruments Granted in
Share-Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities� (�FSP EITF 03-6-1�). FSP EITF 03-6-1 states that
unvested share-based payment awards that contain non-forfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents are
�participating securities� as defined in EITF 03-6, �Participating Securities and the Two-Class Method under FASB
Statement No. 128,� and therefore should be included in computing earnings per share using the two-class method.
According to FSP EITF 03-6-1, a share-based payment award is a participating security when the award includes
non-forfeitable rights to dividends or dividend equivalents. The rights result in a non-contingent transfer of value each
time an entity declares a dividend or dividend equivalent during the award�s vesting period. However, the award would
not be considered a participating security if the holder forfeits the right to receive dividends or dividend equivalents in
the event that the award does not vest. FSP EITF 03-6-1 is effective for financial statements issued in fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within those years. When adopted, its requirements are
applied by recasting previously reported EPS. The Company is currently evaluating the requirements of FSP
EITF 03-6-1 and has not yet determined the impact of adoption.

2.  Sales of Assets

Fiscal 2008

On August 11, 2008, the Company announced that it had completed the sale of its Broadband Media Processing
(�BMP�) product lines to NXP B.V. (�NXP�). Pursuant to the Asset Purchase Agreement (�the agreement�), NXP acquired
certain assets including, among other things, specified patents, inventory and contracts and assumed certain
employee-related liabilities. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company obtained a license to utilize technology that was
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sold to NXP and NXP obtained a license to utilize certain intellectual property that the Company retained. In addition,
NXP agreed to provide employment to approximately 700 of the Company�s employees at locations in the United
States, Europe, Israel, Asia-Pacific and Japan.

At the closing of the transaction, the Company recorded proceeds of an aggregate of $110.4 million which was
comprised of $100.1 million in cash and $10.3 million of escrow funds, which represents the net present value of the
$11.0 million in escrowed funds deposited. The escrow account will remain in place for twelve months following
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the closing of the transaction to satisfy potential indemnification claims by NXP. Investment banking, legal and other
fees of $3.6 million which were directly related to the transaction were offset against the proceeds to calculate net
proceeds from the sale of $106.8 million. The Company may receive additional contingent consideration of up to
$35 million upon the achievement of certain financial milestones over the six calendar quarters commencing on
July 1, 2008. As a result of the completion of the transaction, the following assets and liabilities, as well as
$1.8 million of income tax on the gain on sale, were applied to the proceeds received to calculate the net gain on the
sale of $6.3 million (in thousands):

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,104
Accounts receivable 27
Inventories 12,953
Other current assets 431

Total current assets 16,515

Property, plant and equipment, net 10,268
Goodwill 72,028
Intangible assets, net 840
Other assets 1,000

Total assets $ 100,651

Accrued compensation and benefits $ 1,476
Other current liabilities 382

Total current liabilities 1,858

Other liabilities 25

Total liabilities $ 1,883

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal
of Long-Lived Assets, the Company determined that the assets and liabilities of the BMP business, which constituted
an operating segment of the Company, were classified as held for sale on the consolidated balance sheet at
September 28, 2007, and the results of the BMP business are being reported as discontinued operations in the
consolidated statements of operations for all periods presented. In accordance with the provisions of EITF No. 87-24,
Allocation of Interest to Discontinued Operations, interest expense is allocated to discontinued operations based on
the expected proceeds from the sale, net of any expected permitted investments over the next twelve months. Interest
expense reclassed to discontinued operations for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $7.4 million, $8.2 million and
$3.8 million, respectively.

For fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, the BMP revenues and pretax loss classified as discontinued operations were
$180.0 million and $165.8 million, $235.3 million and $180.0 million and $217.6 million and $24.4 million,
respectively. As of September 28, 2007, approximately $225.5 million of non-current assets were included in current
assets held for sale.

Fiscal 2007
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In February 2007, the Company sold its approximate 42% ownership interest in Jazz Semiconductor to Acquicor
Technology Inc. (Acquicor), which was renamed Jazz Technologies, Inc. after the transaction, and Jazz
Semiconductor became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jazz Technologies (Jazz). The Company received proceeds of
$105.6 million and recognized a gain on the sale of the investment of $50.3 million in fiscal 2007. Additionally,
immediately prior to the closing of the sale, the Company made an equity investment of $10.0 million in stock of Jazz
which the Company sold in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007 resulting in a realized loss of $5.8 million on the sale of
the shares.
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3.  Business Combinations

Fiscal 2008

In July 2008, the Company acquired Imaging Systems Group (ISG), Sigmatel Inc.�s multi-function printer imaging
product lines, for an aggregate purchase price of $16.1 million. Of the $16.1 million purchase price, $2.5 million was
allocated to net tangible assets, $7.8 million was allocated to identifiable intangible assets, $5.0 million was allocated
to goodwill and $0.8 million was expensed as in-process Research and Development in accordance with EITF
No. 86-14 �Purchased Research and Development Projects in a Business Combination�. The identifiable intangible
assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis over their weighted average estimated useful lives of approximately
three years.

Fiscal 2007

In October 2006, the Company acquired the assets of Zarlink Semiconductor Inc.�s (Zarlink) packet switching business
for an aggregate purchase price of $5.8 million. Of the $5.8 million purchase price, $0.7 million was allocated to net
tangible assets, approximately $2.4 million was allocated to identifiable intangible assets, and the remaining
$2.7 million was allocated to goodwill. The identifiable intangible assets are being amortized on a straight-line basis
over their estimated useful lives of approximately two years.

Both acquisitions were accounted for using the purchase method of accounting in accordance with SFAS No. 141
�Business Combinations.� The Company�s statements of operations include the results of ISG and Zarlink from the date
of acquisition. The pro forma effect of the transactions was not material to the Company�s statement of operations for
the fiscal years ended October 3, 2008, September 28, 2007 and September 29, 2006.

4.  Supplemental Balance Sheet Data

Inventories

Inventories consist of the following (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Work-in-process $ 16,082 $ 15,173
Finished goods 20,357 26,834

$ 36,439 $ 42,007

At October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, inventories are net of excess and obsolete (E&O) inventory reserves of
$17.6 million and $17.1 million, respectively.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following (in thousands):
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October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Land $ 1,662 $ 2,007
Land and leasehold improvements 9,933 7,913
Buildings 19,830 22,092
Machinery and equipment 93,245 128,286
Construction in progress 127 2,197

124,797 162,495
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (99,885) (115,819)

$ 24,912 $ 46,676
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Property, plant and equipment are continually monitored and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. During fiscal 2008 it was determined
that the current challenges in the competitive DSL market have resulted in the net book value of certain assets within
the BBA business unit to be considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded an impairment
charge of $6.5 million related to the BBA business unit�s property, plant and equipment. In addition, during fiscal
2008, the Company reevaluated its reporting unit operations with particular attention given to various scenarios for the
BMP business. The determination was made that the net book value of certain assets within the BMP business unit
were considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $2.1 million
related to the BMP business unit�s property, plant and equipment. The impairment charges related to BMP property,
plant and equipment have been included in net loss from discontinued operations.

During fiscal 2007, the Company decided to discontinue further investment in stand-alone wireless networking
product lines resulting in the recognition of $6.1 million in impairment charges related to property, plant and
equipment supporting the stand-alone wireless products.

Goodwill

The changes in the carrying amounts of goodwill were as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007

Goodwill at beginning of period $ 214,635 $ 394,302
Additions 4,997 2,675
Impairments (108,750) (184,700)
Other adjustments (470) 2,358

Goodwill at end of period $ 110,412 $ 214,635

Impairments

Goodwill is tested at the reporting unit level annually and, if necessary, whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. The fair values of the reporting units are determined using a
combination of a discounted cash flow model and revenue multiple model. In fiscal 2008, the Company reevaluated
its reporting unit operations with particular attention given to various scenarios for the BMP business. The
determination was made that the net book value of certain assets within the BMP business unit were considered not
fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $119.6 million. This
impairment charge is included in net loss from discontinued operations. In addition, in fiscal 2008 the Company
continued its review and assessment of the future prospects of its businesses, products and projects with particular
attention given to the BBA business unit. The current challenges in the competitive DSL market have resulted in the
net book value of certain assets within the BBA business unit to be considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the
Company recorded a goodwill impairment charge of $108.8 million.

During fiscal 2007, the Company recorded goodwill impairment charges of $184.7 million in its results from
continuing operations as a result of declines in the embedded wireless network product lines coupled with the
Company�s decision to discontinue further investment in stand-alone wireless networking product lines. In addition,
during fiscal 2007, the Company�s loss from discontinued operations includes goodwill impairment charges of
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$124.8 million resulting from declines in the performance of certain broadband media products in fiscal 2007.

Additions

During fiscal 2008, the Company recorded $5.0 million of additional goodwill as a result of the acquisition of a
multi-function printer imaging product line business.

During fiscal 2007, the Company recorded $2.7 million of additional goodwill as a result of the acquisition of the
assets of Zarlink�s packet switching business in October 2006.
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Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of the following (in thousands):

October 3, 2008 September 28, 2007
Gross Gross

Carrying Accumulated Book Carrying Accumulated Book
Amount Amortization Value Amount Amortization Value

Developed technology $ 67,724 $ (62,285) $ 5,439 $ 71,665 $ (51,875) $ 19,790
Product licenses 11,032 (7,105) 3,927 9,327 (6,547) 2,780
Other intangible assets 8,240 (2,635) 5,605 6,015 (3,988) 2,027

$ 86,996 $ (72,025) $ 14,971 $ 87,007 $ (62,410) $ 24,597

Intangible assets are being amortized over a weighted-average period of approximately two years. Annual
amortization expense is expected to be as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ending
2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 Thereafter

Amortization expense $ 8,148 $ 2,037 $ 1,500 $ 1,237 $ 1,032 $ 1,017

Intangible assets are continually monitored and reviewed for impairment or revisions to estimated useful life
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. During
fiscal 2008, the Company continued its review and assessment of the future prospects of its businesses, products and
projects with particular attention given to the BBA business unit. The current challenges in the competitive DSL
market have resulted in the net book value of certain assets within the BBA business unit to be considered not fully
recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded an impairment charge of $1.9 million related to intangible assets.

In fiscal 2007, due to declines in the performance of embedded wireless network products coupled with the Company�s
decision to discontinue further investment in the stand-alone wireless networking product lines, impairment testing
was performed on the intangible assets supporting the embedded wireless product lines. The fair values of the
intangible assets were determined using a non-discounted cash flow model for those intangible assets with no future
contribution to the discontinued wireless technology. As a result of this impairment test, the Company recorded an
impairment charge of $30.3 million in fiscal 2007.

Mindspeed Warrant

The Company has a warrant to purchase six million shares of Mindspeed common stock at an exercise price of $17.04
per share through June 2013. At October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, the market value of Mindspeed common
stock was $2.08 and $8.65 per share, respectively. The Company accounts for the Mindspeed warrant as a derivative
instrument, and changes in the fair value of the warrant are included in other (expense) income, net each period. At
October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, the aggregate fair value of the Mindspeed warrant included on the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets was $0.5 million and $15.5 million, respectively. At October 3, 2008, the
warrant was valued using the Black-Scholes-Merton model with expected terms for portions of the warrant varying
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from one to five years, expected volatility of 65%, a weighted average risk-free interest rate of 2.03% and no dividend
yield. The aggregate fair value of the warrant is reflected as a long-term asset on the accompanying consolidated
balance sheets because the Company does not intend to liquidate any portion of the warrant in the next twelve months.

The valuation of this derivative instrument is subjective, and option valuation models require the input of highly
subjective assumptions, including the expected stock price volatility. Changes in these assumptions can materially
affect the fair value estimate. The Company could, at any point in time, ultimately realize amounts significantly
different than the carrying value.
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Other Current Assets

Other current assets consist of the following (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Other receivables $ 11,645 $ 4,214
Deferred tax asset 375 1,042
Prepaid technical licenses 10,052 3,186
Other prepaid expenses 8,138 4,811
Other current assets 8,327 4,878

$ 38,537 $ 18,131

Other Assets

Other assets consist of the following (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Mindspeed warrant $ 545 $ 15,519
Technology license 8,310 �
Non current letters of credit 6,759 5,570
Electronic design automation tools 4,223 4,317
Deferred debt issuance costs 6,205 12,796
Investments 8,822 14,804
Other non-current assets 4,588 12,663

$ 39,452 $ 65,669

Other Current Liabilities

Other current liabilities consist of the following (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Accrued legal settlements $ � $ 20,047
Restructuring and reorganization liabilities 10,974 13,835
Accrued technical licenses 12,475 �
Other 20,936 36,463
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5.  Income Taxes

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

Current:
United States $ (46) $ � $ �
Foreign 4,477 2,768 2,474
State and local 26 131 129

Total current 4,457 2,899 2,603

Deferred:
United States � � �
Foreign (39) 232 (792)

Total deferred (39) 232 (792)

$ 4,418 $ 3,131 $ 1,811

Deferred income tax assets and liabilities consist of the tax effects of temporary differences related to the following (in
thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Deferred tax assets:
Intangible assets $ 154,377 $ 151,377
Capitalized research and development 316,545 312,314
Net operating losses 474,783 484,304
Research and development and investment credits 152,869 153,976
Other, net 171,189 203,150
Valuation allowance (1,213,944) (1,246,553)

Total deferred tax assets 55,819 58,568

Deferred tax liabilities:
Deferred state taxes (55,510) (58,007)

Total deferred tax liabilities (55,510) (58,007)

$ 309 $ 561
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In assessing the realizability of deferred income tax assets, SFAS No. 109 establishes a more likely than not standard.
If it is determined that it is more likely than not that deferred income tax assets will not be realized, a valuation
allowance must be established against the deferred income tax assets. The ultimate realization of the assets is
dependent on the generation of future taxable income during the periods in which the associated temporary differences
become deductible. Management considers the scheduled reversal of deferred income tax liabilities, projected future
taxable income and tax planning strategies when making this assessment.

SFAS No. 109 further states that forming a conclusion that a valuation allowance is not required is difficult when
there is negative evidence such as cumulative losses in recent years. As a result of the Company�s cumulative losses,
the Company concluded that a full valuation allowance was required as of October 1, 2004. In fiscal 2008 and 2007,
certain foreign operations did not require a valuation allowance and a $0.3 million and $0.6 million, respectively, net
deferred tax asset was recorded.

The valuation allowance decreased $33.0 million during fiscal 2008 which was primarily related to the reductions in
deferred tax assets attributed to the adoption of FIN 48 and offset by fiscal 2008 losses that were fully reserved. The
deferred income tax assets at October 3, 2008 include $377.0 million of deferred income tax assets
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acquired in the merger with GlobespanVirata, Inc. To the extent the Company recognizes a future benefit from net
deferred income tax assets acquired in the GlobespanVirata merger, the benefit will be recorded to goodwill.

As a result of SFAS 123(R), the Company�s deferred tax assets at October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007 do not
include $20.6 million of excess tax benefits from employee stock option exercises that are a component of the
Company�s net operating loss carryovers. Equity will be increased by $20.6 million if and when such excess tax
benefits are ultimately realized.

As of October 3, 2008, the Company has U.S. Federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $1.4 billion
that expire at various dates through 2028 and aggregate state net operating loss carryforwards of approximately
$558.9 million that expire at various dates through 2018. The Company also has U.S. Federal and state income tax
credit carryforwards of approximately $88.2 million and $64.7 million, respectively. The U.S. Federal credits expire at
various dates through 2028. The state credit carryforwards include California Manufacturer�s Investment Credits of
approximately $1.6 million that expire at various dates through 2011, while the remaining state credits have no
expiration date.

A reconciliation of income taxes computed at the U.S. Federal statutory income tax rate to the provision for income
taxes is as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

U.S. Federal statutory tax at 35% $ (46,112) $ (94,234) $ (30,482)
State taxes, net of federal effect 1,134 5,473 4,533
U.S. and foreign income taxes on foreign earnings 6,158 2,534 2,110
Research and development credits (3,702) (5,229) (1,715)
Valuation allowance 4,499 26,587 36,914
Detriment/(benefit) from discontinued operations and equity method
investments, net of impairments 12,669 386 (12,188)
Asset impairments 25,789 63,012 �
Stock options 3,126 2,743 3,386
Other 857 1,859 (747)

Provision for income taxes $ 4,418 $ 3,131 $ 1,811

The rate reconciliation in fiscal 2006 reflects a $15.5 million increase in state taxes due to a change in the Company�s
effective state tax rate from 5% to 4%. The offset is in the valuation allowance.

Loss before income taxes consists of the following components (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

United States $ (140,034) $ (273,272) $ (94,146)
Foreign 8,286 4,031 7,055
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$ (131,748) $ (269,241) $ (87,091)

Certain of the Company�s foreign income tax returns for the years 2001 through 2007 are currently under examination.
Management believes that adequate provision for income taxes has been made for all years, and the results of the
examinations will not have a material impact on the Company�s financial position, cash flows or results of operations.

No provision has been made for U.S. Federal, state or additional foreign income taxes which would be due upon the
actual or deemed distribution of approximately $6.3 million and $6.5 million of undistributed earnings of foreign
subsidiaries as of October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, respectively, which have been or are intended to be
permanently reinvested.
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On September 29, 2007 the Company adopted the provisions of FIN 48. The adoption had the following impact on the
Company�s financial statements: increased long-term liabilities by $5.9 million and retained deficit by $0.8 million and
decreased its long-term assets by $0.3 million and current income taxes payable by $5.3 million. As of September 29,
2007, the Company had $74.4 million of unrecognized tax benefits of which $5.2 million, if recognized, would affect
its effective tax rate and $1.7 million, if recognized, would reduce goodwill. The Company�s policy is to include
interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits in its provision for income taxes. As of September 29, 2007,
the Company had accrued interest related to uncertain tax positions of $0.9 million, net of income tax benefit, on its
balance sheet.

The following table summarizes the fiscal 2008 activity related to our unrecognized tax benefits:

2008

September 29, 2007 $ 74,370
Increases related to current year tax positions 4,279
Expiration of the statute of limitation for the assessment of taxes (1,504)
Other 159

October 3, 2008 $ 77,304

Included in the unrecognized tax benefits of $77.3 million at October 3, 2008 are $68.4 million of tax benefits
primarily related to federal and state acquired net operation loss and credit carryovers that, if recognized, would be
offset by the Company�s valuation allowance, and $1.2 million, if recognized, would offset goodwill. The balance of
the Company�s uncertain tax positions are related to various foreign locations.

The Company also accrued potential interest of $0.4 million related to these unrecognized tax benefits during fiscal
2008, and in total, as of October 3, 2008, the Company has recorded a liability for potential interest and penalties of
$0.9 million related to these positions. The Company expects $2.9 million of the unrecognized tax benefits, primarily
related to acquired net operating losses and tax credits to expire unutilized over the next 12 months. The Company
does not expect its uncertain tax positions to otherwise change materially over the next 12 months.

The Company files U.S., state, and foreign income tax returns in jurisdictions with varying statutes of limitations. The
fiscal 2004 through 2008 tax years generally remain subject to examination by federal and most state tax authorities.

6.  Debt

Short-Term Debt

On November 29, 2005, the Company established an accounts receivable financing facility whereby it sells, from time
to time, certain accounts receivable to Conexant USA, LLC (Conexant USA), a special purpose entity which is a
consolidated subsidiary of the Company. Under the terms of the Company�s agreements with Conexant USA, the
Company retains the responsibility to service and collect accounts receivable sold to Conexant USA and receives a
weekly fee from Conexant USA for handling administrative matters which is equal to 1.0%, on a per annum basis, of
the uncollected value of the accounts receivable.

Concurrent with the Company�s agreements with Conexant USA, Conexant USA entered into an $80.0 million credit
facility which is secured by the assets of Conexant USA. Conexant USA is required to maintain certain minimum
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amounts on deposit (restricted cash) with the bank during the term of the credit agreement. Borrowings under the
credit facility, which cannot exceed the lesser of $80.0 million and 85% of the uncollected value of purchased
accounts receivable that are eligible for coverage under an insurance policy for the receivables, bear interest equal to
7-day LIBOR (reset weekly) plus 0.6% and was approximately 4.76% at October 3, 2008. In addition, Conexant USA
pays a fee of 0.2% per annum for the unused portion of the line of credit. The credit agreement was renewed effective
November 2008 at a $50.0 million borrowing limit and remains subject to additional 364-day renewal periods at the
discretion of the bank. In connection with the renewal, the interest rate applied to borrowings under the credit facility
increased from 7-day LIBOR plus 0.6% to 7-day LIBOR plus 1.25%.
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The credit facility requires the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries to maintain minimum levels of shareholders�
equity and cash and cash equivalents. Further, any failure by the Company or Conexant USA to pay their respective
debts as they become due would allow the bank to terminate the credit agreement and cause all borrowings under the
credit facility to immediately become due and payable. At October 3, 2008, Conexant USA had borrowed
$40.1 million under this credit facility and the Company was in compliance with all credit facility requirements.

Long-Term Debt

Long-term debt consists of the following (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

Floating rate senior secured notes due November 2010 $ 141,400 $ 275,000
4.00% convertible subordinated notes due March 2026 250,000 250,000

Total 391,400 525,000
Less: current portion of long-term debt (17,707) (58,000)

Long-term debt $ 373,693 $ 467,000

Floating rate senior secured notes due November 2010 � In November 2006, the Company issued $275.0 million
aggregate principal amount of floating rate senior secured notes due November 2010. Proceeds from this issuance, net
of fees paid or payable, were approximately $264.8 million. The senior secured notes bear interest at three-month
LIBOR (reset quarterly) plus 3.75%, and interest is payable in arrears quarterly on each February 15, May 15, August
15 and November 15, beginning on February 15, 2007. The senior secured notes are redeemable in whole or in part, at
the option of the Company, at any time on or after November 15, 2008 at varying redemption prices that generally
include premiums, which are defined in the indenture for the notes, plus accrued and unpaid interest. The Company is
required to offer to repurchase, for cash, notes at a price of 100% of the principal amount, plus any accrued and unpaid
interest, with the net proceeds of certain asset dispositions if such proceeds are not used within 360 days to invest in
assets (other than current assets) related to the Company�s business. In addition, upon a change of control, the
Company is required to make an offer to redeem all of the senior secured notes at a redemption price equal to 101% of
the aggregate principal amount thereof plus accrued and unpaid interest. The floating rate senior secured notes rank
equally in right of payment with all of the Company�s existing and future senior debt and senior to all of its existing
and future subordinated debt. The notes are guaranteed by certain of the Company�s U.S. subsidiaries (the Subsidiary
Guarantors). The guarantees rank equally in right of payment with all of the Subsidiary Guarantors� existing and future
senior debt and senior to all of the Subsidiary Guarantors� existing and future subordinated debt. The notes and
guarantees (and certain hedging obligations that may be entered into with respect thereto) are secured by first-priority
liens, subject to permitted liens, on substantially all of the Company�s and the Subsidiary Guarantors� assets (other than
accounts receivable and proceeds therefrom and subject to certain exceptions), including, but not limited to, the
intellectual property, real property, plant and equipment now owned or hereafter acquired by the Company and the
Subsidiary Guarantors. See Note 16 for financial information regarding the Subsidiary Guarantors.

The indenture governing the senior secured notes contains a number of covenants that restrict, subject to certain
exceptions, the Company�s ability and the ability of its restricted subsidiaries to: incur or guarantee additional
indebtedness or issue certain redeemable or preferred stock; repurchase capital stock; pay dividends on or make other
distributions in respect of its capital stock or make other restricted payments; make certain investments; create liens;
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redeem junior debt; sell certain assets; consolidate, merge, sell or otherwise dispose of all or substantially all of its
assets; enter into certain types of transactions with affiliates; and enter into sale-leaseback transactions.

The sale of the Company�s investment in Jazz Semiconductor, Inc. (Jazz) in February 2007 and the sale of two other
equity investments in January 2007 qualified as asset dispositions requiring the Company to make offers to repurchase
a portion of the notes no later than 361 days following the February 2007 asset dispositions. Based on the proceeds
received from these asset dispositions and the Company�s cash investments in assets (other than current assets) related
to the Company�s business made within 360 days following the asset dispositions, the Company was
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required to make an offer to repurchase not more than $53.6 million of the senior secured notes, at 100% of the
principal amount plus any accrued and unpaid interest in February 2008. As a result of 100% acceptance of the offer
by the Company�s bondholders, $53.6 million of the senior secured notes were repurchased during the second quarter
of fiscal 2008. The Company recorded a pretax loss on debt repurchase of $1.4 million during the second quarter of
fiscal 2008 which included the write-off of deferred debt issuance costs.

Following the sale of the BMP business unit, the Company made an offer to repurchase $80.0 million of the senior
secured notes at 100% of the principal amount plus any accrued and unpaid interest in September 2008. As a result of
the 100% acceptance of the offer by the Company�s bondholders, $80.0 million of the senior secured notes were
repurchased during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008. The Company recorded a pretax loss on debt repurchase of
$1.6 million during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008 which included the write-off of deferred debt issuance costs. The
pretax loss on debt repurchase of $1.6 million has been included in net loss from discontinued operations. Due to the
receipt of proceeds in excess of the $80.0 million repurchase and other cash investments in assets, $17.7 million of the
senior secured notes have been classified as current liabilities on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of
October 3, 2008.

At October 3, 2008, the fair value of the floating rate senior secured notes, based on quoted market prices, was
approximately $143.2 million compared to their carrying value of $141.4 million.

4.00% convertible subordinated notes due March 2026 � In March 2006, the Company issued $200.0 million principal
amount of 4.00% convertible subordinated notes due March 2026 and, in May 2006, the initial purchaser of the notes
exercised its option to purchase an additional $50.0 million principal amount of the 4.00% convertible subordinated
notes due March 2026. Total proceeds to the Company from these issuances, net of issuance costs, were
$243.6 million. The notes are general unsecured obligations of the Company. Interest on the notes is payable in arrears
semiannually on each March 1 and September 1, beginning on September 1, 2006. The notes are convertible, at the
option of the holder upon satisfaction of certain conditions, into shares of the Company�s common stock at a
conversion price of $49.20 per share, subject to adjustment for certain events. Upon conversion, the Company has the
right to deliver, in lieu of common stock, cash or a combination of cash and common stock. Beginning on March 1,
2011, the notes may be redeemed at the Company�s option at a price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus any
accrued and unpaid interest. Holders may require the Company to repurchase, for cash, all or part of their notes on
March 1, 2011, March 1, 2016 and March 1, 2021 at a price of 100% of the principal amount, plus any accrued and
unpaid interest.

At October 3, 2008, the fair value of the convertible subordinated notes (based on quoted market prices) was
approximately $161.3 million compared to their carrying value of $250.0 million.

4.00% convertible subordinated notes due February 2007 � In February 2000, the Company issued $650.0 million
principal amount of its 4.00% convertible subordinated notes due February 2007 for proceeds, net of issuance costs, of
approximately $631.0 million. The notes were general unsecured obligations of the Company. Interest on the notes
was payable in arrears semiannually on each February 1 and August 1. The notes were convertible, at the option of the
holder, at any time prior to redemption or maturity into shares of the Company�s common stock at a conversion price
of $42.43 per share, subject to adjustment for certain events. The notes were redeemable at the Company�s option at a
declining premium to par. During fiscal 2001, 2003 and 2006, the Company purchased $35.0 million, $100.0 million
and $58.5 million, respectively, principal amount of its 4.00% convertible subordinated notes at prevailing market
prices. In February 2007, the Company retired the remaining $456.5 million principal amount of these notes at
maturity.

7.  Commitments and Contingencies
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Lease Commitments

The Company leases certain facilities and equipment under non-cancelable operating leases which expire at various
dates through 2021 and contain various provisions for rental adjustments including, in certain cases, adjustments
based on increases in the Consumer Price Index. The leases generally contain renewal provisions for varying periods
of time. Rental expense under operating leases was approximately $22.1 million, $13.1 million, and $15.8 million
during fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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At October 3, 2008, future minimum lease payments, net of sublease income, under non-cancelable operating leases
were as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ending
Lease

Payments
Sublease
Income

Net
Obligation

2009 $ 23,004 (8,038) $ 14,966
2010 20,385 (6,704) 13,681
2011 15,379 (2,606) 12,774
2012 12,651 (1,703) 10,948
2013 12,796 (1,474) 11,322
Thereafter 43,485 (2,209) 41,275

Total future minimum lease payments $ 127,700 $ (22,734) $ 104,966

The summary of future minimum lease payments includes an aggregate gross amount of $93.3 million of lease
obligations that principally expire through fiscal 2021, which have been accrued for in connection with the Company�s
reorganization and restructuring actions (see Note 11) and previous actions taken by GlobespanVirata, Inc. prior to its
merger with the Company in February 2004.

At October 3, 2008, the Company is contingently liable for approximately $3.0 million in operating lease
commitments on facility leases that were assigned to Mindspeed at the time of its separation from the Company.

Legal Matters

Certain claims have been asserted against the Company, including claims alleging the use of the intellectual property
rights of others in certain of the Company�s products. The resolution of these matters may entail the negotiation of a
license agreement, a settlement, or the adjudication of such claims through arbitration or litigation. The outcome of
litigation cannot be predicted with certainty and some lawsuits, claims or proceedings may be disposed of unfavorably
for the Company. Many intellectual property disputes have a risk of injunctive relief and there can be no assurance
that a license will be granted. Injunctive relief could have a material adverse effect on the financial condition or results
of operations of the Company. Based on its evaluation of matters which are pending or asserted and taking into
account the Company�s reserves for such matters, management believes the disposition of such matters will not have a
material adverse effect on the Company�s financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows.

IPO Litigation � In November 2001, Collegeware Asset Management, LP, on behalf of itself and a putative class of
persons who purchased the common stock of GlobeSpan, Inc. (GlobeSpan, Inc. later became GlobespanVirata, Inc.,
and is now the Company�s Conexant, Inc. subsidiary) between June 23, 1999 and December 6, 2000, filed a complaint
in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York alleging violations of federal securities laws by the
underwriters of GlobeSpan, Inc.�s initial and secondary public offerings as well as by certain GlobeSpan, Inc. officers
and directors. The complaint alleges that the defendants violated federal securities laws by issuing and selling
GlobeSpan, Inc.�s common stock in the initial and secondary offerings without disclosing to investors that the
underwriters had (1) solicited and received undisclosed and excessive commissions or other compensation and
(2) entered into agreements requiring certain of their customers to purchase the stock in the aftermarket at escalating
prices. The complaint seeks unspecified damages. The complaint was consolidated with class actions against
approximately 300 other companies making similar allegations regarding the public offerings of those companies
from 1998 through 2000. In June 2003, Conexant, Inc. and the named officers and directors entered into a
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memorandum of understanding outlining a settlement agreement with the plaintiffs that would, among other things,
result in the dismissal with prejudice of all the claims against the former GlobeSpan, Inc. officers and directors. The
final settlement was executed in June 2004. On February 15, 2005, the Court issued a decision certifying a class action
for settlement purposes and granting preliminary approval of the settlement, subject to modification of certain bar
orders contemplated by the settlement, which bar orders have since been modified. On December 5, 2006, the United
States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit reversed the lower court ruling that no class was properly certified. It is
not yet clear what impact this decision will have on the issuers� settlement. The settlement remains subject to a number
of conditions and final approval. It is possible that the settlement will not be approved.
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Class Action Suit � In February 2005, the Company and certain of its current and former officers and the Company�s
Employee Benefits Plan Committee were named as defendants in Graden v. Conexant, et al., a lawsuit filed on behalf
of all persons who were participants in the Company�s 401(k) Plan (Plan) during a specified class period. This suit was
filed in the U.S. District Court of New Jersey and alleges that the defendants breached their fiduciary duties under the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act, as amended, to the Plan and the participants in the Plan. The plaintiff filed
an amended complaint on August 11, 2005. On October 12, 2005, the defendants filed a motion to dismiss this case.
The plaintiff responded to the motion to dismiss on December 30, 2005, and the defendants� reply was filed on
February 17, 2006. On March 31, 2006, the judge dismissed this case and ordered it closed. Plaintiff filed a notice of
appeal on April 17, 2006. The appellate argument was held on April 19, 2007. On July 31, 2007, the Third Circuit
Court of Appeals vacated the District Court�s order dismissing Graden�s complaint and remanded the case for further
proceedings. On August 27, 2008, the motion to dismiss was granted in part and denied in part. The judge left in
claims against all of the individual defendants as well as against the Company.

Guarantees and Indemnifications

The Company has made guarantees and indemnities, under which it may be required to make payments to a
guaranteed or indemnified party, in relation to certain transactions. In connection with the Company�s spin-off from
Rockwell International Corporation, the Company assumed responsibility for all contingent liabilities and then-current
and future litigation (including environmental and intellectual property proceedings) against Rockwell or its
subsidiaries in respect of the operations of the semiconductor systems business of Rockwell. In connection with the
Company�s contribution of certain of its manufacturing operations to Jazz, the Company agreed to indemnify Jazz for
certain environmental matters and other customary divestiture-related matters. In connection with the sales of its
products, the Company provides intellectual property indemnities to its customers. In connection with certain facility
leases, the Company has indemnified its lessors for certain claims arising from the facility or the lease. The Company
indemnifies its directors and officers to the maximum extent permitted under the laws of the State of Delaware.

The durations of the Company�s guarantees and indemnities vary, and in many cases are indefinite. The guarantees and
indemnities to customers in connection with product sales generally are subject to limits based upon the amount of the
related product sales. The majority of other guarantees and indemnities do not provide for any limitation of the
maximum potential future payments the Company could be obligated to make. The Company has not recorded any
liability for these guarantees and indemnities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets as they are not
estimated to be material. Product warranty costs are not significant.

Other

Tax Matter � During fiscal 2008, the Company settled certain proposed tax assessments related to an acquired foreign
subsidiary. The final settlement related to preacquisition tax periods and the Company has been fully indemnified for
the amount due. The settlement resulted in a reversal of $1.4 million of reserves, of which $0.6 million was recorded
as a reduction to Goodwill and $0.9 million as a reduction to Special Charges.

The Company has recorded $8.9 million of unrecognized tax benefits as liabilities in accordance with FIN 48, and the
Company is uncertain as to if or when such amounts may be settled. Related to these unrecognized tax benefits, the
Company has also recorded a liability for potential penalties and interest of $.9 million as of October 3, 2008.

8.  Shareholders� Equity

The Company�s authorized capital consists of 100,000,000 shares of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, and
25,000,000 shares of preferred stock, without par value, of which 5,000,000 shares are designated as Series A junior
participating preferred stock (the Junior Preferred Stock).
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The Company has a preferred share purchase rights plan to protect shareholders� rights in the event of a proposed
takeover of the Company. A preferred share purchase right (a Right) is attached to each share of common stock
pursuant to which the holder may, in certain takeover-related circumstances, become entitled to purchase from the
Company 1/200th of a share of Junior Preferred Stock at a price of $300, subject to adjustment. Also, in certain
takeover-related circumstances, each Right (other than those held by an acquiring person) will generally be
exercisable for shares of the Company�s common stock or stock of the acquiring person having a market value of twice
the exercise price. In certain events, each Right may be exchanged by the Company for one share of common
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stock or 1/200th of a share of Junior Preferred Stock. The Rights expire on December 31, 2008, unless earlier
exchanged or redeemed at a redemption price of $0.01 per Right, subject to adjustment.

Stock Option Plans

The Company has stock option plans and long-term incentive plans under which employees and directors may be
granted options to purchase shares of the Company�s common stock. As of October 3, 2008, approximately 7.6 million
shares of the Company�s common stock are available for grant under the stock option and long-term incentive plans.
Stock options are granted with exercise prices of not less than the fair market value at grant date, generally vest over
four years and expire eight or ten years after the grant date. The Company settles stock option exercises with newly
issued shares of common stock. The Company has also assumed stock option plans in connection with business
combinations.

The Company accounts for its stock option plans in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), �Share-Based Payment.� Under
SFAS No. 123(R), the Company is required to measure compensation cost for all stock-based awards at fair value on
the date of grant and recognize compensation expense in its consolidated statements of operations over the service
period that the awards are expected to vest. The Company measures the fair value of service-based awards and
performance-based awards on the date of grant. Performance-based awards are evaluated for vesting probability each
reporting period. Awards with market conditions are valued on the date of grant using the Monte Carlo Simulation
Method giving consideration to the range of various vesting probabilities.

The following weighted average assumptions were used in the estimated grant date fair value calculations for
share-based payments:

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

Stock option plans:
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Expected stock price volatility 67% 68% 76%
Risk-free interest rate 3.2% 4.6% 4.5%
Average expected life (in years) 5.25 4.93 5.25
Stock purchase plan:
Expected dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Expected stock price volatility 69% 60% 76%
Risk-free interest rate 3.1% 4.8% 4.4%
Average expected life (in years) 0.50 0.50 0.50

The expected stock price volatility rates are based on the historical volatility of the Company�s common stock. The risk
free interest rates are based on the U.S. Treasury yield curve in effect at the time of grant for periods corresponding
with the expected life of the option or award. The average expected life represents the weighted average period of time
that options or awards granted are expected to be outstanding, as calculated using the simplified method described in
the Securities and Exchange Commission�s Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 110.

27

Edgar Filing: CONEXANT SYSTEMS INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 59



Table of Contents

A summary of stock option activity is as follows (shares in thousands):

2008
Weighted-

Number Average
of Exercise

Shares Price

Outstanding at beginning of year 10,081 $ 23.90
Granted 329 7.41
Exercised (2) 5.26
Forfeited or expired (3,051) 23.17

Outstanding at end of year 7,357 23.54

Shares vested and expected to vest 7,026 $ 23.89

Exercisable at end of year 6,209 24.92

At October 3, 2008, of the 7.4 million stock options outstanding, approximately 6.0 million options were held by
current employees and directors of the Company, and approximately 1.4 million options were held by employees of
former businesses of the Company (i.e., Mindspeed, Skyworks, Jazz) who remain employed by one of these
businesses. At October 3, 2008, stock options outstanding had an immaterial aggregate intrinsic value and a
weighted-average remaining contractual term of 3.3 years. At October 3, 2008, exercisable stock options had an
immaterial aggregate intrinsic value and a weighted-average remaining contractual term of 2.7 years. The total
intrinsic value of options exercised and total cash received from employees as a result of stock option exercises during
the fiscal 2008 was immaterial. The total intrinsic values of options exercised during fiscal 2007 and 2006 were
$2.1 million and $8.9 million, respectively.

Directors Stock Plan

The Company has a Directors Stock Plan (DSP) which provides for each non-employee director to receive specified
levels of stock option grants upon election to the Board of Directors and periodically thereafter. Under the DSP, each
non-employee director may elect to receive all or a portion of the cash retainer to which the director is entitled through
the issuance of common stock. During fiscal 2008, 0.01 million stock option grants were awarded under the DSP. At
October 3, 2008, approximately 0.1 million shares of the Company�s common stock are available for grant under the
DSP.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan

The Company has an employee stock purchase plan (ESPP) which allows eligible employees to purchase shares of the
Company�s common stock at six-month intervals during an offering period at 85% of the lower of the fair market value
on the first day of the offering period or on the purchase date. Under the ESPP, employees may authorize the
Company to withhold up to 15% of their compensation for each pay period to purchase shares under the plan, subject
to certain limitations, and employees are limited to the purchase of 200 shares per offering period. Offering periods
generally commence on the first trading day of February and August of each year and are generally six months in
duration, but may be terminated earlier under certain circumstances. During the twelve months ended October 3,
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2008, 0.2 million shares were issued under the ESPP at a weighted average per share price of $5.11, approximately
2.0 million shares of the Company�s common stock are reserved for future issuance under the ESPP, of which
1.3 million shares will become available in 0.3 million share annual increases, subject to the Board selecting a lower
amount.

During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company recognized compensation expense of $11.8 million, $12.9 million
and $37.7 million, respectively, for stock options, and $0.3 million, $2.2 million and $4.2 million for stock purchase
plans in its consolidated statement of operations. Included in the stock option compensation expense recognized
during fiscal 2006 is $1.0 million of stock option modification charges relating to (i) the resignation of the Company�s
President pursuant to the terms of his employment agreement, as amended, and (ii) the resignation
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of one member of our Board of Directors. These modifications involved the extension of post-resignation exercise
periods and an acceleration of vesting for the member of our Board of Directors.

The Company classified stock based compensation expense of $1.4 million, $3.2 million and $3.0 million to
discontinued operations for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. At October 3, 2008, the total unrecognized fair
value compensation cost related to non-vested stock options and employee stock purchase plan awards was
$23.6 million, which is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted average period of approximately
1.7 years.

2001 Performance Share Plan and 2004 New Hire Equity Incentive Plan

The Company�s long-term incentive plans also provide for the issuance of share-based awards to officers and other
employees and certain non-employees of the Company. These awards are subject to forfeiture if employment
terminates during the prescribed vesting period (generally within four years of the date of award) or, in certain cases,
if prescribed performance criteria are not met. The Company has the 2001 Performance Share Plan (Performance
Plan) under which it originally reserved 0.4 million shares for issuance as well as the 2004 New Hire Equity Incentive
Plan (New Hire Plan) under which it originally reserved 1.2 million shares for issuance.

Performance Plan

The performance-based awards may be settled, at the Company�s election at the time of payment, in cash, shares of
common stock or any combination of cash and common stock. A summary of share-based award activity under the
Performance Plan is as follows (shares in thousands):

Weighted
Average Grant

Shares Date Fair Value

Outstanding, September 28, 2007 90 $ 22.90
Granted 400 6.49
Forfeited (90) 20.88

Outstanding, October 3, 2008 400 $ 6.49

During fiscal 2008, the Company recorded a reversal of previously recognized stock based compensation expense of
$1.1 million, related to the non-achievement of certain performance criteria and stock based compensation expense of
$1.4 million, related to award grants that are still outstanding. During fiscal 2007 and 2006, the Company recorded
expense of $1.5 million and $0.6 million, respectively. At October 3, 2008, the total unrecognized fair value
compensation cost related to non-vested Performance Plan share awards was $1.3 million, which is expected to be
recognized over a remaining weighted average period of approximately 0.6 years. At October 3, 2008, approximately
0.1 million shares of the Company�s common stock are available for issuance under this plan.

2004 New Hire Plan

The New Hire Plan contains service-based awards as well as awards which vest based on the achievement of certain
stock price appreciation conditions. A summary of share-based award activity under the New Hire Plan is as follows
(shares in thousands):
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Weighted
Average Grant

Shares Date Fair Value

Outstanding, September 28, 2007 311 $ 11.50
Granted 25 4.50
Vested (162) 15.18
Forfeited (100) 15.30

Outstanding, October 3, 2008 74 $ 10.59
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Shares of the market condition awards may vest based upon two years of service and certain stock price appreciation
conditions. The Company measures share awards with market conditions at fair value on the grant-date using
valuation techniques in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), which gives consideration to the range of various vesting
probabilities.

During fiscal 2008 and 2007, the Company recognized $1.1 million and $0.3 million in stock based compensation
expense related to the New Hire Plan, respectively. In addition, due to the departure of the Company�s former
President and CEO in fiscal 2008, the vesting period of 0.2 million service-based awards was accelerated and
0.1 million market condition awards were forfeited due to non-achievement of vesting conditions resulting in the
recognition of $1.3 million of stock based compensation and the reversal of $0.3 million of stock based compensation,
respectively. At October 3, 2008, the total unrecognized fair value compensation cost related to non-vested New Hire
Plan was $0.5 million, which is expected to be recognized over a remaining weighted average period of approximately
1.8 years. There were no shares granted or outstanding under the New Hire Plan in fiscal 2006.

9.  Employee Benefit Plans

Retirement Savings Plan

The Company sponsors 401(k) retirement savings plans that allow eligible U.S. employees to contribute a portion of
their compensation, on a pre-tax or after-tax basis, subject to annual limits. The Company may match employee
contributions in whole or in part up to specified levels, and the Company may make an additional discretionary
contribution at fiscal year-end, based on the Company�s performance. Prior to June 4, 2004, all Company contributions
to the retirement savings plans were invested in shares of the Company�s common stock and were vested immediately.
Since June 4, 2004, Company contributions are made in cash, and are allocated based on the employee�s current
investment elections. Expense under the retirement savings plans was $2.9 million, $3.8 million, and $4.3 million for
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Retirement Medical Plan

The Company has a retirement medical plan which covers certain of its employees and provides for medical payments
to eligible employees and dependents upon retirement. At the time of the spin-off from Rockwell in fiscal 1999, the
Company ceased offering retirement medical coverage to active salaried employees. Effective January 1, 2003, the
Company elected to wind-down this plan, and it was phased out as of December 31, 2007. Retirement medical credit,
consisting principally of interest accrued on the accumulated retirement medical obligation and the effects of the
wind-down of the plan beginning in fiscal 2003, was approximately $1.0 million, $3.6 million and $3.3 million in
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The wind-down of the plan was completed in fiscal 2008. No material
payments are expected beyond fiscal 2008.
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The following tables represent activity for the Retirement Medical Plan (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 86 $ 375
Interest cost � 14
Plan participants� contributions 308 709
Actuarial gain 32 (234)
Benefits paid (426) (778)

Benefit obligation at end of year $ � $ 86

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ � $ �
Employer contributions 118 69
Plan participants� contributions 308 709
Benefits paid, including expenses (426) (778)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ � $ �

Reconciliation of funded status to accrued benefit cost:
Funded status $ � $ (86)
Net actuarial loss � 245
Net prior service credit � (1,393)
Adjustment for fourth quarter contributions � 43

Accrued benefit cost $ � $ (1,191)

Weighted average assumptions for benefit obligations:
Measurement date 06/30/08 06/30/07
Discount rate � �
Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
Weighted average assumptions for net periodic benefit costs:
Discount rate 0.0% 6.25%
Expected return on plan assets N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Interest cost $ � $ 14
Amortization of prior service costs (1,393) (5,574)
Recognized net actuarial loss 278 1,771

Net periodic benefit cost $ (1,115) $ (3,789)

Pension Plans
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In connection with a restructuring plan initiated in September 1998, the Company offered a voluntary early retirement
program (VERP) to certain salaried employees. Pension benefits under the VERP were paid from a then newly
established pension plan (the VERP Plan) of Conexant. Benefits payable under the VERP Plan were equal to the
excess of the total early retirement pension benefit over the vested benefit obligation retained by Rockwell under a
pension plan sponsored by Rockwell prior to Rockwell�s spin-off of the Company. The Company also has certain
pension plans covering its non-U.S. employees and retirees.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, �Employers� Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans, an amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R)� (�SFAS No. 158�).
SFAS No. 158 requires plan sponsors of defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans (collectively
postretirement benefit plans) to recognize the funded status of their postretirement benefit plans in the statement of
financial position; recognize the gains or losses and prior service costs or credits as a component of other
comprehensive income that arise during the period but are not recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
pursuant to SFAS No. 87, �Employers� Accounting for Pensions�; measure the fair value of plan assets and benefit
obligations as of the date of the fiscal year-end statement of financial position; and provide additional disclosures
about certain effects on net periodic benefit cost for the next fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the
gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition asset or obligation.

For the fiscal year ended September 28, 2007, the Company adopted the recognition and disclosure provisions of
SFAS No. 158. The effect of adopting SFAS No. 158 on the Company�s financial condition at September 28, 2007 has
been included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements as described below. SFAS No. 158�s provisions
regarding the change in the measurement date of postretirement benefit plans will require the Company to change its
measurement date, beginning in fiscal year 2009, from June 26, 2009 to the Company�s fiscal year end date.

The effects of adopting the provisions of SFAS No. 158 on our Consolidated Balance Sheet at September 28, 2007 are
presented in the following table (in thousands):

Effective of
Prior to Adopting Adopting

SFAS No. 158
SFAS No.

158 As Reported

Current liabilities $ 807 $ � $ 807
Accumulated other comprehensive income $ 4,906 $ � $ 4,906

The following tables represent activity for the VERP Plan (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 20,464 $ 21,215
Interest cost 1,011 1,261
Actuarial gain � (155)
Benefits paid (1,515) (1,857)
Settlement payments (20,989) �
Settlement loss 1,029 �

Benefit obligation at end of year $ � $ 20,464

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 19,122 $ 16,533
Actual return on plan assets 826 2,478
Employer contributions 2,556 1,968
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Benefits paid, including expenses (1,515) (1,857)
Settlement payments (20,989) �

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ � $ 19,122

Reconciliation of funded status to net amounts recognized:
Funded status $ � $ (1,342)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss � �
Adjustment for fourth quarter expenses � �
Adjustment for fourth quarter contributions � 535

Net amount recognized $ � $ (807)
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Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007

Amounts recognized in the statement of financial position:
Accrued benefit liability $ � $ (807)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss � 4,906

Net amount recognized $ � $ 4,099

Information for plans with accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan
assets:
Projected benefit obligation $ � $ 20,464
Accumulated benefit obligation � 20,464
Fair value of plan assets at end of year � 19,122
Weighted average assumptions for benefit obligations:
Measurement date 06/30/08 06/30/07
Discount rate 6.20% 6.20%
Expected long-term return on plan assets 8.6% 7.00%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
Weighted average assumptions for net periodic benefit costs:
Discount rate 6.20% 6.23%
Expected return on plan assets 8.60% 7.00%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A
Components of net periodic benefit cost recognized in other comprehensive
income:
Interest cost $ 1,023 $ 1,261
Expected return on plan assets (1,247) (1,121)
Recognized net actuarial loss 141 221
Settlement adjustment 4,820 �

Net periodic benefit cost recognized in other comprehensive income $ 4,737 $ 361

Weighted average asset allocation:
Equity securities � 75.0%
Debt securities � 20.0%
Other � 5.0%

Total � 100.0%

In May 2008, the Company determined it would terminate its VERP which it had offered to certain salaried
employees in association with a restructuring plan initiated in September 1998. The Company settled its liability
related to the VERP via the purchase of a non-participating annuity contract. During fiscal 2008, the Company
recorded a pension settlement charge of $6.3 million. As a result of the termination, no further contributions or benefit
payouts will occur. Net pension expense was a credit of approximately $0.1 million for fiscal 2008 and expense of
approximately $0.4 million for each of fiscal 2007 and 2006.

10.  Asset Impairments
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Goodwill is tested at the reporting unit level annually and, if necessary, whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable. Property, plant and equipment are continually monitored
and are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts
may not be recoverable. The fair values of the reporting units are determined using a combination of a discounted cash
flow model and revenue multiple model.

Broadband Access

During fiscal 2008, the Company continued its review and assessment of the future prospects of its businesses,
products and projects with particular attention given to the BBA business unit. The current challenges in the
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competitive DSL market have resulted in the net book value of certain assets within the BBA business unit to be
considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded impairment charges of $108.8 million related to
goodwill, $1.9 million related to intangible assets, $6.5 million related to property, plant and equipment and
$3.4 million related to electronic design automation tools (see below).

Broadband Media Processing

During fiscal 2008, the Company reevaluated its reporting unit operations with particular attention given to various
scenarios for the BMP business. The determination was made that the net book value of certain assets within the BMP
business unit were considered not fully recoverable. As a result, the Company recorded impairment charges of
$119.6 million and $2.1 million to goodwill and property, plant and equipment, respectively. The impairment charges
have been included in net loss from discontinued operations.

Electronic Design Automation Tools

During fiscal 2008, the Company performed a detailed analysis on its inventory of electronic design automation
(�EDA�) tools and technology licenses that are specifically related to the BMP and BBA operations.

The majority of BMP related EDA tools and technology licenses are not transferable upon the sale of BMP to NXP
(see Note 2). The EDA tools and technology licenses associated with the BMP operations will have no useful
application to the Company�s remaining operations and therefore an impairment charge related to the EDA tools and
technology licenses of $21.1 million was recognized in fiscal 2008. The impairment charges have been presented as
discontinued operations in the condensed consolidated statement of operations since they relate to BMP.

The future operations of the BBA business unit were deemed insufficient to support the realization of the EDA tools
and technology utilized by the BBA business unit and were determined to have no useful application to the Company�s
remaining operations; therefore, an impairment charge related to the EDA tools and technology licenses of
$3.4 million was recognized during fiscal 2008.

During fiscal 2007, the Company recorded asset impairment charges of $226.1 million, consisting primarily of
goodwill impairment charges of $184.7 million, intangible impairment charges of $30.3 million and property, plant
and equipment impairment charges of $6.1 million resulting from declines in the embedded wireless network product
lines coupled with the Company�s decision to discontinue further investment in stand-alone wireless networking
product lines. In addition, during fiscal 2007, the Company�s loss from discontinued operations includes asset
impairment charges of $128.2 million. The fiscal 2007 asset impairment charges included in discontinued operations
is comprised of goodwill impairment charges of $124.8 million which resulted from declines in the performance of
certain broadband media products in the prior fiscal year.

11.  Special Charges

Special charges consist of the following (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

Litigation charges $ � $ 20,047 $ 70,000
Restructuring charges 12,366 9,909 3,259
VERP settlement charge 6,294 � �
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Other special (credits) charges (1,029) 441 (100)

$ 17,631 $ 30,397 $ 73,159

Litigation Charges

During fiscal 2007, the Company recorded $20.0 million in litigation charges primarily related to the settlement of its
litigation with Orckit Communications Ltd. During fiscal 2006, the Company recorded $70.0 million in litigation
charges related to the settlement of its patent infringement litigation with Texas Instruments Incorporated. See Note 7
for further information regarding legal matters.
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Restructuring Charges

The Company has implemented a number of cost reduction initiatives to improve its operating cost structure. The cost
reduction initiatives included workforce reductions and the closure or consolidation of certain facilities, among other
actions.

As of October 3, 2008, the Company has remaining restructuring accruals of $28.9 million, of which $0.1 million
relates to workforce reductions and $28.8 million relates to facility and other costs. Of the $28.9 million of
restructuring accruals at October 3, 2008, $11.0 million is included in other current liabilities and $17.9 million is
included in other non-current liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. The Company expects to pay
the amounts accrued for the workforce reductions through fiscal 2009 and expects to pay the obligations for the
non-cancelable lease and other commitments over their respective terms, which expire at various dates through fiscal
2021. The facility charges were determined in accordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 146, �Accounting for Costs
Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities� (SFAS No. 146). As a result, the Company recorded the net present value
of the future lease obligations and will accrete the remaining amounts into expense over the remaining terms of the
non-cancellable leases. Cash payments to complete the restructuring actions will be funded from available cash
reserves and funds from product sales, and are not expected to significantly impact the Company�s liquidity.

Fiscal 2008 Restructuring Actions � During fiscal 2008, the Company announced its decision to discontinue
investments in standalone wireless networking solutions and other product areas. In relation to these announcements,
the Company has recorded $6.3 million of total charges for the cost of severance benefits for the affected employees.
Additionally, the Company recorded charges of $1.8 million relating to the consolidation of certain facilities under
non-cancelable leases which were vacated.

Activity and liability balances recorded as part of the Fiscal 2008 Restructuring Actions during fiscal 2008 were as
follows (in thousands):

Workforce Facility
Reductions and Other Total

Charged to costs and expenses $ 6,254 $ 1,762 $ 8,016
Cash payments (6,161) (731) (6,892)

Restructuring balance, October 3, 2008 $ 93 $ 1,031 $ 1,124

Fiscal 2007 Restructuring Actions � During fiscal 2007, the Company announced several facility closures and
workforce reductions. In total, the Company has notified approximately 670 employees of their involuntary
termination and recorded $9.5 million of total charges for the cost of severance benefits for the affected employees.
Additionally, the Company recorded charges of $2.0 million relating to the consolidation of certain facilities under
non-cancelable leases which were vacated. The non-cash facility accruals resulted from the reclassification of deferred
gains on the previous sale-leaseback of two facilities totaling $8.0 million in fiscal 2008 and $4.9 million in fiscal
2007. As a result of the Company�s sale of its BMP business unit in fiscal 2008, restructuring expenses of $2.9 million
and $2.2 million, incurred in fiscal 2008 and 2007, respectively, which were related to fiscal 2007 restructuring
actions were reclassed to discontinued operations in the consolidated statements of operations.
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Activity and liability balances recorded as part of the Fiscal 2007 Restructuring Actions through October 3, 2008 were
as follows (in thousands):

Workforce Facility
Reductions and Other Total

Charged to costs and expenses $ 9,477 $ 2,040 $ 11,517
Non-cash items � 4,868 4,868
Cash payments (5,841) (268) (6,109)

Restructuring balance, September 28, 2007 3,636 6,640 10,276
Charged to costs and expenses 11 6,312 6,323
Non-cash items � 8,039 8,039
Cash payments (3,631) (4,309) (7,940)

Restructuring balance, October 3, 2008 $ 16 $ 16,682 $ 16,689

Fiscal 2006 and 2005 Restructuring Actions � During fiscal years 2006 and 2005, the Company announced operating
site closures and workforce reductions. In total, the Company notified approximately 385 employees of their
involuntary termination. During fiscal 2006 and 2005, the Company recorded total charges of $24.1 million based on
the estimates of the cost of severance benefits for the affected employees and the estimated relocation benefits for
those employees who were offered and accepted relocation assistance. Additionally, the Company recorded charges of
$21.3 million relating to the consolidation of certain facilities under non-cancelable leases which were vacated.

Activity and liability balances recorded as part of the Fiscal 2006 and 2005 Restructuring Actions in fiscal 2008, 2007
and 2006 were as follows (in thousands):

Workforce Facility
Reductions and Other Total

Restructuring balance, October 1, 2005 $ 3,609 $ 25,220 $ 28,829
Charged to costs and expenses 1,852 1,407 3,259
Reclassification from accrued compensation and benefits and other 1,844 55 1,899
Cash payments (5,893) (8,031) (13,924)

Restructuring balance, September 29, 2006 1,412 18,651 20,063
Reclassification to other current liabilities and other liabilities � (2,687) (2,687)
Charged to costs and expenses 55 559 614
Cash payments (1,336) (4,007) (5,343)

Restructuring balance, September 28, 2007 131 12,516 12,647
Reclassification from other current liabilities and other liabilities � 3,359 3,359
Charged to costs and expenses (130) 285 155
Cash payments (1) (5,123) (5,124)

Restructuring balance, October 3, 2008 $ � $ 11,037 $ 11,037
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12.  Other Income (Expense), Net

Other income (expense), net consists of the following (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

Investment and interest income $ 7,237 $ 13,833 $ 17,921
Decrease in the fair value of derivative instruments (14,974) (952) (16,666)
Impairment of equity securities � � (19,872)
Loss on rental property (1,435) � �
Gain on sale of property 5,414 � �
Realized gains on sales of equity securities 896 17,016 4,414
Other, net (947) 6,251 (269)

$ (3,809) $ 36,148 $ (14,472)

Other income (expense), net for fiscal 2008 was primarily comprised of $7.2 million of investment and interest
income on invested cash balances, $15.0 million decrease in the fair value of the Company�s warrant to purchase six
million shares of Mindspeed common stock mainly due to a decline in Mindspeed�s stock price during fiscal 2008 and
$1.4 million of expense related to a rental property. In addition, the sale of property, primarily related to the sale of a
building in Noida, India generated a gain of $5.4 million.

Other income (expense), net for fiscal 2007 was primarily comprised of $13.8 million of investment and interest
income on invested cash balances and $17.0 million of gains on investments in equity securities, primarily the sale of
the Skyworks shares.

Other income (expense), net for fiscal 2006 was comprised of a $19.9 million charge for the other-than-temporary
impairment of equity securities (including an $18.5 million charge related to the Company�s 6.2 million shares of
Skyworks common stock), a $16.7 million decrease in the fair value of the Company�s warrant to purchase six million
shares of Mindspeed common stock mainly due to a decline in Mindspeed�s stock price during fiscal 2006, partially
offset by $17.9 million of investment and interest income and $4.4 million of gains on sales of equity securities.

13.  Related Party Transactions

Mindspeed Technologies, Inc.

As of October 3, 2008 the Company holds a warrant to purchase six million shares of Mindspeed common stock at an
exercise price of $17.04 per share exercisable through June 2013. In addition, two members of the Company�s Board
of Directors also serve on the Board of Mindspeed. No significant amounts were due to or receivable from Mindspeed
at October 3, 2008.

Lease Agreement � The Company subleases an office building to Mindspeed. Under the sublease agreement,
Mindspeed pays amounts for rental expense and operating expenses, which include utilities, common area
maintenance, and security services. The Company recorded income related to the Mindspeed sublease agreement of
$2.6 million in fiscal 2008 and $2.5 million during each of fiscal 2007 and 2006. Additionally, Mindspeed made
payments directly to the Company�s landlord totaling $4.0 million, $4.1 million and $4.0 million in fiscal 2008, 2007
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Skyworks Solutions, Inc. (Skyworks)

One member of the Company�s Board of Directors, also serves on the Board of Skyworks. No significant amounts
were due to or receivable from Skyworks at October 3, 2008.

Inventory Purchases � During fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, the Company purchased inventory from Skyworks totaling
$4.8 million, $1.2 million and $1.9 million, respectively.
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Jazz Semiconductor, Inc. (Jazz)

In February 2007, the Company sold its approximate 42% ownership interest in Jazz Semiconductor to Acquicor
Technology Inc., which was renamed Jazz Technologies, Inc. after the transaction, and Jazz Semiconductor became a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Jazz Technologies (Jazz). The Company received proceeds of $105.6 million, including
collection of an escrow receivable of $6.8 million, as a result of this transaction. Immediately prior to the closing of
the sale of Jazz, the Company made an equity investment of $10.0 million in Acquicor Technology Inc. and acquired
1.7 million shares of Jazz common stock. The Company deferred $5.8 million of the total gain on sale of Jazz until
August 2007, when the 1.7 million shares of common stock were sold.

Wafer and Probe Services Purchases � The Company entered into a five-year wafer supply and services agreement
with Jazz in March 2002, under which it was provided with $60.0 million of credits to be used during the third, fourth
and fifth years of the agreement to offset any increases in the contract prices for wafers purchased by the Company
during those years. Through June 2006, the Company had not realized any of these credits because Jazz did not
increase the contract price of wafers sold pursuant to the agreement. During the first three years of the wafer supply
and services agreement, the Company was obligated to purchase a minimum volume of wafers and, in each year, it
purchased more than the specified minimum volume. In addition, following the expiration of the agreement, the
Company had the right to apply up to an aggregate of $20.0 million of unused credits to wafer purchases, limited in
amount to $400 per wafer, regardless of price. Through June 2006, the Company had not accrued for any of these
future credits, as they were neither probable nor reasonably estimable at that time. In June 2006, the Company and
Jazz entered into a wafer supply termination agreement in which both parties agreed to terminate the wafer supply and
services agreement. As a result of the termination agreement, the Company is no longer entitled to use any wafer
credits provided to it under the original agreement. The Company recognized a gain of $17.5 million, which was
recorded as a reduction of cost of goods sold, during fiscal 2006 as a result of the termination agreement. The
Company also recorded its share of Jazz�s expense related to the termination agreement as a component of losses of
equity method investments, which is included in other expense (income), net in the accompanying consolidated
statement of operations for fiscal 2006.

As of October 3, 2008, Jazz is no longer a related party of the Company.

14.  Segment Information

Geographic Regions:

Net revenues by geographic regions, based upon the country of destination, were as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

United States $ 25,160 $ 26,287 $ 34,339
Other Americas 10,098 10,664 9,645

Total Americas 35,258 36,951 43,984
China 318,968 356,281 415,160
South Korea 8,385 17,640 26,143
Taiwan 28,350 42,110 90,217
Other Asia-Pacific 86,340 94,686 133,082
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Total Asia-Pacific 442,043 510,717 664,602
Europe, Middle East and Africa 25,359 25,908 44,641

$ 502,660 $ 573,576 $ 753,227

The Company believes a portion of the products sold to original equipment manufacturers (OEMs) and third-party
manufacturing service providers in the Asia-Pacific region are ultimately shipped to end-markets in the Americas and
Europe. For fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, there was one distribution customer that accounted for 16%,
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16% and 12% of net revenues, respectively. Sales to the Company�s twenty largest customers represented
approximately 71%, 72% and 68% of net revenues for fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Long-lived assets consist of property, plant and equipment and certain other long-term assets. Long-lived assets by
geographic area were as follows (in thousands):

October 3, September 28,
2008 2007

United States $ 52,515 $ 79,281
India 4,499 10,544
Other Asia-Pacific 6,766 6,280
Europe, Middle East and Africa 34 721

$ 63,814 $ 96,826

Product Lines

In early fiscal 2008, the Company decided to discontinue its investments in stand-alone wireless networking products
and technologies. As a result, the Company has moved gateway-oriented embedded wireless networking products and
technologies, which enable and support the Company�s DSL gateway solutions, into its Broadband Access product line
beginning in fiscal 2008. Net revenues by product line after giving effect to the change in product line groups are as
follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
2008 2007 2006

Imaging and PC Media $ 276,942 $ 311,275 $ 397,635
Broadband Access Products 225,718 262,301 355,592

$ 502,660 $ 573,576 $ 753,227

15.  Quarterly Results of Operations (Unaudited)

The following is a summary of the Company�s unaudited quarterly results of operations for fiscal 2008 and 2007 (in
thousands, except per share data).

Fiscal Quarter Ended
Fiscal 2008 Oct. 3, 2008 Jun. 27, 2008 Mar. 28, 2008 Dec. 28, 2007

Net revenues $ 122,615 $ 115,594 $ 118,518 $ 145,933
Gross margin 66,315 58,408 62,037 82,121
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations (2,227) (126,419) (8,197) 3,481

Edgar Filing: CONEXANT SYSTEMS INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 80



Gain on sale of discontinued operations 6,268 � � �
Net loss from discontinued operations (3,124) (23,452) (133,807) (12,699)
Net income (loss) 917 (149,871) (142,004) (9,218)
Net (loss) income per share from
continuing operations, basic and fully
diluted (0.04) (2.56) (0.17) 0.07
Net gain per share from sale of
discontinued operations, basic and fully
diluted 0.13 � � �
Net loss per share from discontinued
operations, basic and fully diluted (0.07) (0.47) (2.71) (0.26)
Net loss per share, basic and fully
diluted 0.02 (3.03) (2.88) (0.19)
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Fiscal Quarter Ended
Fiscal 2007 Sep. 28, 2007 Jun. 29, 2007 Mar. 30, 2007 Dec. 30, 2006

Net revenues $ 138,933 $ 134,252 $ 136,084 $ 164,307
Gross margin 66,097 63,705 65,143 83,167
Net (loss) income from continuing
operations (90,616) (12,738) (124,342) 6,506
Net loss from discontinued operations (144,149) (22,489) (9,104) (5,530)
Net (loss) income (234,765) (35,227) (133,446) 976
Net (loss) income per share from
continuing operations, basic and fully
diluted (1.84) (0.26) (2.54) 0.13
Net loss per share from discontinued
operations, basic and fully diluted (2.93) (0.43) (0.19) (0.15)
Net loss per share, basic and fully
diluted (4.77) (0.72) (2.73) (0.02)

16.  Supplemental Guarantor Financial Information

In November 2006, the Company issued $275.0 million of floating rate senior secured notes due November 2010. The
floating rate senior secured notes rank equally in right of payment with all of the Company�s (the Parent�s) existing and
future senior debt and senior to all of its existing and future subordinated debt. The notes are also jointly, severally
and unconditionally guaranteed, on a senior basis, by three of the Parent�s wholly owned U.S. subsidiaries: Conexant,
Inc., Brooktree Broadband Holding, Inc., and Ficon Technology, Inc. (collectively, the Subsidiary Guarantors). The
guarantees rank equally in right of payment with all of the Subsidiary Guarantors� existing and future senior debt and
senior to all of the Subsidiary Guarantors� existing and future subordinated debt.

The notes and guarantees (and certain hedging obligations that may be entered into with respect thereto) are secured
by first-priority liens, subject to permitted liens, on substantially all of the Parent�s and the Subsidiary Guarantors�
assets (other than accounts receivable and proceeds therefrom and subject to certain exceptions), including, but not
limited to, the intellectual property, owned real property, plant and equipment now owned or hereafter acquired by the
Parent and the Subsidiary Guarantors.

In lieu of providing separate financial statements for the Subsidiary Guarantors, the Company has included the
accompanying condensed consolidating financial statements. These condensed consolidating financial statements are
presented on the equity method of accounting. Under this method, the Parent�s and Subsidiary Guarantors� investments
in their subsidiaries are recorded at cost and adjusted for their share of the subsidiaries� cumulative results of
operations, capital contributions and distributions and other equity changes. The financial information of the three
Subsidiary Guarantors has been combined in the condensed consolidating financial statements.

The following guarantor financial information has been adjusted to reflect the Company�s discontinued operations. See
Note 2 for further information regarding the sale of the Company�s BMP product line during fiscal 2008. In addition,
subsequent to the issuance of the Company�s fiscal 2007 consolidated financial statements, the Company has corrected
its guarantor financial information to: (1) properly apply the equity method of accounting to its condensed
consolidating financial statements at September 28, 2007; and (2) properly present the results of its intercompany
transactions within its condensed consolidating balance sheets and statements of cash flows (as financing activities
rather than operating activities) for the years ended September 28, 2007 and September 29, 2006 in accordance with
SEC Regulation S-X, Rule 3-10(f).
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The following tables present the Company�s condensed consolidating balance sheets as of October 3, 2008 and
September 28, 2007 (in thousands):

October 3, 2008
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 69,738 $ � $ 36,145 $ � $ 105,883
Restricted cash 18,000 � 8,800 � 26,800
Receivables � 169,158 57,584 (177,745) 48,997
Inventories 36,439 � � � 36,439
Other current assets 33,543 3 4,991 � 38,537

Total current assets 157,720 169,161 107,520 (177,745) 256,656
Property and equipment, net 14,366 � 10,546 � 24,912
Goodwill 17,911 89,404 3,097 � 110,412
Intangible assets, net 8,527 5,992 452 � 14,971
Other assets 36,955 � 2,497 � 39,452
Investments in subsidiaries 291,511 19,188 � (310,699) �

Total assets $ 526,990 $ 283,745 $ 124,112 $ (488,444) $ 446,403

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ 17,707 $ � $ � $ � $ 17,707
Short-term debt � � 40,117 � 40,117
Accounts payable 164,057 � 48,582 (177,745) 34,894
Accrued compensation and benefits 12,078 � 2,911 � 14,989
Other current liabilities 40,479 932 2,974 � 44,385

Total current liabilities 234,321 932 94,584 (177,745) 152,092
Long-term debt 373,693 � � � 373,693
Other liabilities 55,710 � 1,642 � 57,352

Total liabilities 663,724 932 96,226 (177,745) 583,137

Shareholders� equity (136,734) 282,813 27,886 (310,699) (136,734)

Total liabilities and equity $ 526,990 $ 283,745 $ 124,112 $ (488,444) $ 446,403
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September 28, 2007
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 199,263 $ � $ 34,884 $ � $ 234,147
Restricted cash � � 8,800 � 8,800
Receivables � 169,158 90,957 (179,259) 80,856
Inventories 42,007 � � � 42,007
Other current assets 11,957 2 6,172 � 18,131
Current assets held for sale 42,060 173,640 34,751 � 250,451

Total current assets 295,287 342,800 175,564 (179,259) 634,392
Property and equipment, net 29,833 � 16,843 � 46,676
Goodwill 68,834 133,411 12,390 � 214,635
Intangible assets, net 5,764 18,244 589 � 24,597
Other assets 63,554 � 2,115 � 65,669
Investments in subsidiaries 530,107 11,563 � (541,670) �

Total assets $ 993,379 $ 506,018 $ 207,501 $ (720,929) $ 985,969

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt $ 58,000 $ � $ � $ � $ 58,000
Short-term debt � � 80,000 � 80,000
Accounts payable 183,940 � 75,890 (179,259) 80,571
Accrued compensation and benefits 16,941 � 6,250 � 23,191
Other current liabilities 65,778 931 3,636 � 70,345
Current liabilities to be assumed 1,979 � 1,946 � 3,925

Total current liabilities 326,638 931 167,722 (179,259) 316,032
Long-term debt 467,000 � � � 467,000
Other liabilities 53,226 � 3,196 � 56,422

Total liabilities 846,864 931 170,918 (179,259) 839,454

Shareholders� equity 146,515 505,087 36,583 (541,670) 146,515

Total liabilities and equity $ 993,379 $ 506,018 $ 207,501 $ (720,929) $ 985,969
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The following tables present the Company�s condensed consolidating statements of operations for the fiscal years
ended October 3, 2008, September 28, 2007 and September 29, 2006 (in thousands):

Year Ended October 3, 2008
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net revenues $ 457,617 $ 35,765 $ 45,043 $ (35,765) $ 502,660
Cost of goods sold 195,765 � 38,014 � 233,779

Gross margin 261,852 35,765 7,029 (35,765) 268,881
Operating expenses:
Research and development 125,162 � � � 125,162
Selling, general and administrative 78,585 � 7,561 � 86,146
Amortization of intangible assets 2,495 12,252 767 � 15,514
Asset impairments 28,039 92,730 � � 120,769
Special charges 15,357 � 2,274 � 17,631

Total operating expenses 249,638 104,982 10,602 � 365,222

Operating loss 12,214 (69,217) (3,573) (35,765) (96,341)
Equity in (loss) income of
subsidiaries (201,449) 7,623 � 193,826 �
Interest expense (27,105) � (4,493) � (31,598)
Other (expense) income, net (34,197) � 30,388 � (3,809)

(Loss) income before income taxes
and gain on equity method
investments (250,537) (61,594) 22,322 158,061 (131,748)
Provision for income taxes 337 � 4,081 � 4,418

(Loss) income before gain on equity
method investments (250,874) (61,594) 18,241 158,061 (136,166)
Gain on equity method investments 2,804 � � � 2,804

(Loss) income from continuing
operations (248,070) (61,594) 18,241 158,061 (133,362)
Gain on sale of discontinued
operations, net of tax 1,777 1,609 2,882 � 6,268
(Loss) gain from discontinued
operations, net of tax (53,883) (119,600) 401 � (173,082)

Net (loss) income $ (300,176) $ (179,585) $ 21,524 $ 158,061 $ (300,176)
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Year Ended September 28, 2007
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net revenues $ 449,139 $ 34,908 $ 124,437 $ (34,908) $ 573,576
Cost of goods sold 189,117 � 106,347 � 295,464

Gross margin 260,022 34,908 18,090 (34,908) 278,112
Operating expenses:
Research and development 171,330 � 2,190 � 173,520
Selling, general and administrative 78,508 � 12,921 � 91,429
Amortization of intangible assets 2,038 18,234 987 � 21,259
Asset impairments 11,141 214,972 � � 226,113
Special charges 27,266 � 3,131 � 30,397

Total operating expenses 290,283 233,206 19,229 � 542,718

Operating loss (30,261) (198,298) (1,139) (34,908) (264,606)
Equity in (loss) income of
subsidiaries (347,095) 334 � 346,761 �
Interest expense (34,193) � (6,590) � (40,783)
Other income 15,151 � 20,997 � 36,148

(Loss) income before income taxes
and gain on equity method
investments (396,398) (197,964) 13,268 311,853 (269,241)
Provision for (benefit from) income
taxes 774 � 2,357 � 3,131

(Loss) income before gain on
equity method investments (397,172) (197,964) 10,911 311,853 (272,372)
Gain on equity method investments 51,182 � � � 51,182

(Loss) gain from continuing
operations (345,990) (197,964) 10,911 311,853 (221,190)
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax (56,472) (124,800) � � (181,272)

Net (loss) income $ (402,462) $ (322,764) $ 10,911 $ 311,853 $ (402,462)
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Year Ended September 29, 2006
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net revenues $ 600,389 $ 275,666 $ 152,838 $ (275,666) $ 753,227
Cost of goods sold 297,865 219,310 135,116 (254,502) 397,789
Gain on cancellation of supply
agreement (17,500) � � � (17,500)

Gross margin 320,024 56,356 17,722 (21,164) 372,938
Operating expenses:
Research and development 186,980 18,992 2,081 (18,982) 189,071
Selling, general and administrative 94,728 13,424 13,279 (2,431) 119,000
Amortization of intangible assets 1,861 26,851 1,153 � 29,865
Asset impairments 85 � 85
Special charges 3,159 70,000 � � 73,159

Total operating expenses 286,813 129,267 16,513 (21,413) 411,180

Operating income (loss) 33,211 (72,911) 1,209 249 (38,242)
Equity in (loss) income of
subsidiaries (63,269) 1,101 � 62,168 �
Interest expense (24,980) (4,254) (5,143) � (34,377)
Other (expense) income, net (33,261) � 18,789 � (14,472)

(Loss) income before income taxes
and loss on equity method
investments (88,299) (76,064) 14,855 62,417 (87,091)
Provision for income taxes 603 � 1,208 � 1,811

(Loss) income before loss on equity
method investments (88,902) (76,064) 13,647 62,417 (88,902)
Loss on equity method investments (8,164) � � � (8,164)

(Loss) income from continuing
operations (97,066) (76,064) 13,647 62,417 (97,066)
Loss from discontinued operations,
net of tax (25,525) � � � (25,525)

Net (loss) income $ (122,591) $ (76,064) $ 13,647 $ 62,417 $ (122,591)

45

Edgar Filing: CONEXANT SYSTEMS INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 88



Table of Contents

The following tables present the Company�s condensed consolidating statements of cash flows for the fiscal years
ended October 3, 2008, September 28, 2007 and September 29, 2006 (in thousands):

Year Ended October 3, 2008
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities $ (65,165) $ (2,922) $ 39,185 $ 10,552 $ (18,350)
Cash flows from investing
activities:
Proceeds from sale of business 82,035 � 13,332 � 95,367
Proceeds from sales of property,
plant and equipment 574 � 8,375 � 8,949
Purchases of property and
equipment (3,601) � (2,357) � (5,958)
Payments for acquisitions (16,088) � � � (16,088)
Purchases of equity securities (755) � � � (755)
Increase in restricted cash (18,000) � � � (18,000)
Purchases of accounts receivable � � (520,643) 520,643 �
Collections of accounts receivable � � 531,195 (531,195) �

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 44,165 � 29,902 (10,552) 63,515

Cash flows from financing
activities:
Proceeds from short-term debt, net � � (39,883) � (39,883)
Repurchases and retirements of
long-term debt (133,600) � � � (133,600)
Proceeds from issuance of
common stock 1,087 � � � 1,087
Repayment of shareholder notes 25 � � � 25
Interest rate swap security deposit (2,516) � � � (2,516)
Intercompany balances, net 26,479 2,922 (29,401) � �

Net cash used in financing
activities (108,525) 2,922 (69,284) � (174,887)

Net decrease in cash and cash
equivalents (129,525) � (197) � (129,722)
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 199,263 � 36,342 � 235,605

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of year $ 69,738 $ � $ 36,145 $ � $ 105,883
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Year Ended September 28, 2007
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities $ (185,293) $ 84,155 $ 109,973 $ (20,686) $ (11,851)
Cash flows from investing
activities:
Proceeds from sale of equity
securities and other assets 168,186 � � � 168,186
Proceeds from sales and maturities
of marketable debt securities 100,573 � � � 100,573
Purchases of marketable securities (27,029) � � � (27,029)
Purchases of property and
equipment (15,970) � (14,352) � (30,322)
Payments for acquisitions (5,029) � � � (5,029)
Purchases of equity securities (1,200) � � � (1,200)
Purchases of accounts receivable � � (606,122) 606,122 �
Collections of accounts receivable � � 601,131 (601,131) �

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 219,531 � (19,343) 4,991 205,179

Cash flows from financing
activities:
Proceeds from short-term debt, net � � (1,198) � (1,198)
Proceeds from long-term debt, net 264,760 � � � 264,760
Repurchases and retirements of
long-term debt (456,500) � � � (456,500)
Proceeds from issuance of
common stock 9,568 � � � 9,568
Repayment of shareholder notes 21 � � � 21
Dividends paid � � (15,695) 15,695 �
Intercompany balances, net 171,778 (84,155) (87,623) � �

Net cash used in financing
activities (10,373) (84,155) (104,516) 15,695 (183,349)

Net increase (decrease) in cash
and cash equivalents 23,865 � (13,886) � 9,979
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 175,398 � 50,228 � 225,626

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of year $ 199,263 $ � $ 36,342 $ � $ 235,605
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Year Ended September 29, 2006
Non-

Parent Guarantors Guarantors Eliminations Consolidated

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities $ 62,387 $ (63,391) $ 4,183 $ (71,504) $ (68,325)
Cash flows from investing
activities:
Proceeds from equity securities
and other assets 6,870 � � � 6,870
Proceeds from sales and maturities
of marketable securities 146,219 � � � 146,219
Purchases of marketable securities (93,646) � � � (93,646)
Purchases of property and
equipment (20,146) � (13,865) � (34,011)
Payments for acquisitions (11,531) � � � (11,531)
Purchases of equity securities (2,454) � � � (2,454)
Restricted cash � � (8,800) � (8,800)
Purchases of accounts receivable � � (574,572) 574,572 �
Collections of accounts receivable � � 503,068 (503,068) �

Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities 25,312 � (94,169) 71,504 2,647

Cash flows from financing
activities:
Proceeds from short-term debt, net � � 78,459 � 78,459
Proceeds from long-term debt, net 243,583 � � � 243,583
Repurchases and retirements of
long-term debt (254,684) � � � (254,684)
Proceeds from issuance of
common stock 21,050 � � � 21,050
Repayment of shareholder notes 192 � � � 192
Intercompany balances, net (93,235) 63,391 29,844 � �

Net cash provided by financing
activities (83,094) 63,391 108,303 � 88,600

Net increase in cash and cash
equivalents 4,605 � 18,317 � 22,922
Cash and cash equivalents at
beginning of year 170,793 � 31,911 � 202,704

Cash and cash equivalents at end
of year $ 175,398 $ � $ 50,228 $ � $ 225,626

17.  Subsequent events

Edgar Filing: CONEXANT SYSTEMS INC - Form 10-K/A

Table of Contents 93



Subsequent to fiscal 2008, the Company, Conexant USA and Wachovia Bank National Association (�Wachovia�)
amended the credit facility. This amendment extends the termination date of the credit facility to November 27, 2009
and correspondingly extends the terms of the Receivables Purchase Agreement and the Servicing Agreement, each
dated as of November 29, 2005, between the Company and Conexant USA. In addition, the amendment lowers its
borrowing limit to $50.0 million to accommodate the overall lower business volumes which are primarily attributable
to the sale of the BMP business unit in fiscal 2008. The credit facility will bear interest at a rate of the seven-day
LIBOR (reset weekly) plus 1.25%.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Conexant Systems, Inc.
Newport Beach, California

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Conexant Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
�Company�) as of October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, cash
flows and shareholders� equity and comprehensive loss for each of the three years in the period ended October 3, 2008.
Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in Item 15. These consolidated financial statements
and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company�s management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall consolidated financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
Conexant Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries as of October 3, 2008 and September 28, 2007, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended October 3, 2008, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also, in our opinion, such financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole,
present fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the Company�s internal control over financial reporting as of October 3, 2008, based on the criteria established
in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission and our report dated November 25, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting.

/s/  DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Costa Mesa, California
November 25, 2008
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Item 9A.  Controls and Procedures

Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures, as such term is
defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the �Exchange Act�), as of the end
of the period covered by this report. Based on this evaluation, our principal executive officer and our principal
financial officer concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of October 3, 2008.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

Management�s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as
such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our
management, including our principal executive officer and principal financial officer, we conducted an evaluation of
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of the end of the period covered by this report
based on the framework set forth in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation under the framework set forth in Internal
Control � Integrated Framework, our management concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was
effective as of October 3, 2008.

The Company�s effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting as of October 3, 2008 has been audited by
Deloitte & Touche LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, and Deloitte & Touche has issued a report
on the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Conexant Systems, Inc.
Newport Beach, California

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Conexant Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries (the
�Company�) as of October 3, 2008, based on the criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. The Company�s management is
responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management�s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company�s internal
control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit included obtaining
an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the
company�s principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by
the company�s board of directors, management, and other personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or
detected on a timely basis. Also, projections of any evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as
of October 3, 2008, based on the criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States), the consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule as of and for the year ended October 3,
2008 of the Company and our report dated November 25, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
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consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedule.

/s/  DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Costa Mesa, California
November 25, 2008
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PART IV

ITEM 15.  Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) Financial Statements

The following consolidated financial statements of the Company for the fiscal year ended October 3, 2008 are
included herewith:

Page

Consolidated Balance Sheets 1
Consolidated Statements of Operations 2
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 3
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders� Equity and Comprehensive Loss 4

(a)(2) Supplemental Schedules

Page

Schedule II � Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 58

All other schedules have been omitted since the required information is not present in amounts sufficient to require
submission of the schedule, or because the required information is included in the consolidated financial statements or
notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits

Exhibits Description

2.1 Asset Purchase Agreement, dated April 29, 2008, by and between the Company and NXP B.V.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 27, 2008)

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 26, 2006, by and among Acquicor Technology
Inc., Joy Acquisition Corp., Jazz Semiconductor, Inc. and T.C. Group, L.L.C., as the stockholders�
representative (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on October 2, 2006)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.A.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31, 2004)

3.1.1 Certificate of Amendment of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 27, 2008)

3.2 Amended By-Laws of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 20, 2008)

4.1
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Rights Agreement, dated as of November 30, 1998, by and between the Company and Mellon
Investor Services, L.L.C. (formerly ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C.), as rights agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed
on December 11, 1998 (File No. 333-68755))

4.1.1 First Amendment to Rights Agreement, dated as of December 9, 1999, by and between the Company
and Mellon Investor Services, L.L.C. (formerly ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C.), as rights
agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended December 31, 1999)

4.2 Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2006, by and between the Company and The Bank of New York
Trust Company, N.A., as successor to J.P. Morgan Trust Company, National Association, as trustee,
including the form of the Company�s 4% Convertible Subordinated Notes due March 1, 2026 attached
as Exhibit A thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on March 8, 2006)
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Exhibits Description

4.2.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of March 7, 2006, by and between the Company and
Lehman Brothers, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the Company�s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on March 8, 2006)

4.3 Indenture, dated as of November 13, 2006, by and among the Company, the subsidiary guarantors
party thereto, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee, including the form of
the Company�s Floating Rate Senior Secured Note due 2010 attached as Exhibit A thereto
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
November 16, 2006)

4.3.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 13, 2006, by and among the Company, the
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (as successor
to J.P. Morgan Trust Company N.A.) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 16, 2006)

*10.1 Conexant Systems, Inc. 1999 Long-Term Incentives Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.7 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 26, 2000 (File
No. 333-37918))

*10.1.1 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 1999 Long-Term Incentives
Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 1999)

*10.1.2 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement (Performance Vesting) under the Conexant Systems, Inc.
1999 Long-Term Incentives Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999)

*10.1.3 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement (Time Vesting) under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 1999
Long-Term Incentives Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company�s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999)

*10.1.4 Copy of resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Company, adopted August 13, 1999 amending,
among other things, the 1999 Long-Term Incentives Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10-e-1 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30,
1999)

*10.2 Memorandum of Adjustments to Outstanding Options Under the Conexant Stock Plans approved
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on May 9, 2002, as amended June 13, 2002,
in connection with the Skyworks transaction (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-9 of the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

*10.2.1 Memorandum of Proposed Amendments to the Conexant Systems, Inc. Stock Option Plans adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Company on June 13, 2002 in connection with the Skyworks
transaction (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-10 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

*10.3 Memorandum of Adjustments to Outstanding Options Under the Conexant Stock Plans approved
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on June 5, 2003 in connection with the
Mindspeed spin-off (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-11 of the Company�s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2003)

*10.3.1 Memorandum of Proposed Amendments to the Conexant Systems, Inc. Stock Option Plans adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Company on June 5, 2003 in connection with the Mindspeed
spin-off (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-12 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2003)

*10.4 Amended and Restated Conexant Systems, Inc. Retirement Savings Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.5 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on December 21, 2006
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(File No. 333-139547))
*10.5 Conexant Systems, Inc. Directors Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to

Exhibit 10-e-1 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 28,
2007)

*10.6 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2000 Non-Qualified Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (D)(2) of Amendment No. 2 to Schedule TO filed on December 1, 2004)
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Exhibits Description

*10.6.1 Resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on February 25, 2004 with respect
to the use of shares available under certain GlobespanVirata, Inc. stock plans for future grants
under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2000 Non-Qualified Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5.2 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on March 15, 2004 (File
No. 333-113595))

*10.6.2 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2000 Non-Qualified Stock
Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-f-3 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)

*10.7 GlobespanVirata, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5.1 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on March 8, 2004
(File No. 333-113399))

*10.7.1 GlobespanVirata, Inc. 1999 Supplemental Stock Option Plan, as amended (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.5.2 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on March 8,
2004 (File No. 333-113399))

*10.7.2 Amended and Restated GlobespanVirata, Inc. 1999 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.5.3 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on
March 8, 2004 (File No. 333-113399))

*10.8 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2001 Performance Share Plan and related Performance Share Award Terms
and Conditions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Registration Statement
on Form S-8 filed on November 21, 2007 (File No. 333-73858))

*10.9 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2004 New-Hire Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 28, 2004
(File No. 333-115983))

*10.9.1 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2004 New-Hire Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-j-2 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)

*10.9.2 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2004 New-Hire
Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 29, 2007)

*10.10 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2007 Peak Performance Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 20, 2006)

*10.11 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2008 Peak Performance Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 28,
2007)

*10.12 Deferred Compensation Plan II, effective January 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 5, 2006)

*10.13 Employment Agreement, dated as of June 21, 2007, by and between the Company and Daniel A.
Artusi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 29, 2007)

*10.13.1 Separation Agreement and Release, dated April 21, 2008, by and between the Company and Daniel
A. Artusi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.14 Employment Agreement, dated as of February 27, 2004, by and between the Company and Lewis
C. Brewster (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004)

*10.14.1
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Separation and Release Agreement dated as of August 8, 2008 by and between the Company and
Lewis C. Brewster (incorporated by reference to the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on September 29, 2008)

*10.15 Employment Agreement, dated as of April 14, 2008, by and between the Company and D. Scott
Mercer (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)
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Exhibits Description

*10.16 Employment Agreement, dated as of April 14, 2008, by and between the Company and C. Scherp
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.17 Employment Agreement, dated as of April 14, 2008, by and between the Company and S.
Chittipeddi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.18 Employment Agreement, dated as of August 24, 2007, by and between the Company and Karen
Roscher (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-12 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 28, 2007)

*10.18.1 Amendment dated as of May 29, 2008 to Employment Agreement dated as of August 24, 2007 by
and between Karen Roscher (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2, 2008)

*10.19 Employment Agreement, dated as of February 18, 2008, by and between the Company and Mark
Peterson (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.19.1 Amendment dated as of May 29, 2008 to Employment Agreement dated as of February 18, 2008
by and between Mark Peterson (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2, 2008)

10.20 Distribution Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2003, by and between the Company and Mindspeed
Technologies, Inc. (excluding schedules) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the
Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 1, 2003

10.20.1 Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of June 27, 2003 by and between the Company and
Mindspeed Technologies, Inc. (excluding schedules) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 of
the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 1, 2003)

10.20.2 Tax Allocation Agreement, dated as of June 27, 2003, by and between the Company and
Mindspeed Technologies, Inc. (excluding schedules) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.3 of
the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 1, 2003)

**10.21 Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of March 20, 2000, by and between the
Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-1 of the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

10.21.1 Amendment No. 1 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of March 24, 2000, by
and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-2
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

**10.21.2 Amendment No. 2 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2000, by
and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-3
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

**10.21.3 Amendment No. 3 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of May 17, 2001, by
and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-4
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

**10.21.4 Amendment No. 4 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of August 24, 2001,
by and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10-k-5 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30,
2002)

**10.21.5 Foundry Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2000, by and between the Company and UMC Group
(USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-6 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)
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*10.22 Form of Indemnity Agreement between the Company and the directors and certain executives of
the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-q-1 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)

*10.23 Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation and Benefits (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.5 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 27,
2008)
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10.24 Receivables Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2005, by and between Conexant USA,
LLC and the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005)

10.24.1 Credit and Security Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2005, by and between Conexant USA,
LLC and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005)

10.24.2 Servicing Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2005, by and between the Company and Conexant
USA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 of the Company�s Current Report on
Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005)

10.24.3 Extension Letter Agreement, dated November 21, 2006, by and among Wachovia Bank, N.A., the
Company and Conexant USA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-r-4 of the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 29, 2006)

10.24.4 Extension Letter Agreement, dated October 11, 2007, by and among Wachovia Bank, N.A., the
Company and Conexant USA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-r-5 of the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 28, 2007)

10.24.5# Extension Letter Agreement, dated November 24, 2008, by and among Wachovia Bank, N.A., the
Company and Conexant USA, LLC

10.25 Stockholder Support Agreement, dated as of September 26, 2006, by and among Acquicor
Technology Inc., the Company, RF Micro Devices, Inc., Carlyle Partners III, L.P., CP III
Coinvestment, L.P. and Carlyle High Yield Partners, L.P. (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K file on October 2, 2006)

10.26 IP License Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2008, by and between the Company and NXP B.V.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 27, 2008)

#12 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges for each of the five years ended October 3,
2008

#21 List of Subsidiaries of the Company
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

#24 Power of Attorney authorizing certain persons to sign this Annual Report on Form 10-K on behalf
of certain directors and officers of the Company

#31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

#31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

31.3 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

31.4 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

#32 Certification by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.
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** Certain confidential portions of this Exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment.
Omitted portions have been filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

# Previously filed as an exhibit to the Original Filing.

(c) Financial Statement Schedules

See subsections (a) (1) and (2) above.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

CONEXANT SYSTEMS, INC.
(Registrant)

Date: February 11, 2009
By /s/  D. SCOTT MERCER

D. Scott Mercer
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
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SCHEDULE II

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

Charged
Balance at (Credited) Additions Balance at
Beginning to Costs and (Deductions) End of

Description of Year Expenses (1) Year
(In thousands)

Fiscal year ended October 3, 2008:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 1,659 $ (751) $ (74) $ 834
Reserve for sales returns 3,264 (329) � 2,935
Reserve for pricing allowances � � � �
Allowance for excess and obsolete inventories 17,139 5,619 (5,179) 17,579
Allowance for lower of cost or market
inventories 379 (118) (261) �
Fiscal year ended September 28, 2007:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 842 $ 20 $ 797 $ 1,659
Reserve for sales returns 3,248 988 (972) 3,264
Reserve for pricing allowances 500 (500) � �
Allowance for excess and obsolete inventories 32,245 (2,837) (12,269) 17,139
Allowance for lower of cost or market
inventories 1,761 (1,159) 223 379
Fiscal year ended September 29, 2006:
Allowance for doubtful accounts $ 3,803 $ (2,192) $ (769) $ 842
Reserve for sales returns 5,789 134 (2,675) 3,248
Reserve for pricing allowances 5,400 (4,900) � 500
Allowance for excess and obsolete inventories 38,464 1,424 (7,643) 32,245
Allowance for lower of cost or market
inventories 6,739 (4,932) (46) 1,761

(1) Deductions in the allowance for doubtful accounts reflect amounts written off.
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Exhibits Description

2.1 Asset Purchase Agreement, dated April 29, 2008, by and between the Company and NXP B.V.
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 27, 2008)

2.2 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of September 26, 2006, by and among Acquicor
Technology Inc., Joy Acquisition Corp., Jazz Semiconductor, Inc. and T.C. Group, L.L.C., as the
stockholders� representative (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company�s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on October 2, 2006)

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.A.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended March 31,
2004)

3.1.1 Certificate of Amendment of Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended June 27, 2008)

3.2 Amended By-Laws of the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 20, 2008)

4.1 Rights Agreement, dated as of November 30, 1998, by and between the Company and Mellon
Investor Services, L.L.C. (formerly ChaseMellon Shareholder Services, L.L.C.), as rights agent
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.4 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8
filed on December 11, 1998 (File No. 333-68755))

4.1.1 First Amendment to Rights Agreement, dated as of December 9, 1999, by and between the
Company and Mellon Investor Services, L.L.C. (formerly ChaseMellon Shareholder Services,
L.L.C.), as rights agent (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31, 1999)

4.2 Indenture, dated as of March 7, 2006, by and between the Company and The Bank of New York
Trust Company, N.A., as successor to J.P. Morgan Trust Company, National Association, as
trustee, including the form of the Company�s 4% Convertible Subordinated Notes due March 1,
2026 attached as Exhibit A thereto (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 8, 2006)

4.2.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of March 7, 2006, by and between the Company and
Lehman Brothers, Inc. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the Company�s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on March 8, 2006)

4.3 Indenture, dated as of November 13, 2006, by and among the Company, the subsidiary guarantors
party thereto, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee, including the form of
the Company�s Floating Rate Senior Secured Note due 2010 attached as Exhibit A thereto
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on
November 16, 2006)

4.3.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 13, 2006, by and among the Company, the
subsidiary guarantors party thereto, and The Bank of New York Trust Company, N.A. (as successor
to J.P. Morgan Trust Company N.A.) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 16, 2006)

*10.1 Conexant Systems, Inc. 1999 Long-Term Incentives Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.7 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 26, 2000 (File
No. 333-37918))
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*10.1.1 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 1999 Long-Term Incentives
Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 31, 1999)

*10.1.2 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement (Performance Vesting) under the Conexant Systems, Inc.
1999 Long-Term Incentives Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999)

*10.1.3 Form of Restricted Stock Agreement (Time Vesting) under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 1999
Long-Term Incentives Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company�s Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 1999)
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*10.1.4 Copy of resolutions of the Board of Directors of the Company, adopted August 13, 1999 amending,
among other things, the 1999 Long-Term Incentives Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10-e-1 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30,
1999)

*10.2 Memorandum of Adjustments to Outstanding Options Under the Conexant Stock Plans approved
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on May 9, 2002, as amended June 13, 2002,
in connection with the Skyworks transaction (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-9 of the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

*10.2.1 Memorandum of Proposed Amendments to the Conexant Systems, Inc. Stock Option Plans adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Company on June 13, 2002 in connection with the Skyworks
transaction (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-10 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

*10.3 Memorandum of Adjustments to Outstanding Options Under the Conexant Stock Plans approved
and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on June 5, 2003 in connection with the
Mindspeed spin-off (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-11 of the Company�s Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2003)

*10.3.1 Memorandum of Proposed Amendments to the Conexant Systems, Inc. Stock Option Plans adopted
by the Board of Directors of the Company on June 5, 2003 in connection with the Mindspeed
spin-off (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-b-12 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2003)

*10.4 Amended and Restated Conexant Systems, Inc. Retirement Savings Plan (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.5 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on December 21, 2006
(File No. 333-139547))

*10.5 Conexant Systems, Inc. Directors Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10-e-1 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 28,
2007)

*10.6 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2000 Non-Qualified Stock Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit (D)(2) of Amendment No. 2 to Schedule TO filed on December 1, 2004)

*10.6.1 Resolutions adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company on February 25, 2004 with respect
to the use of shares available under certain GlobespanVirata, Inc. stock plans for future grants under
the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2000 Non-Qualified Stock Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5.2 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on March 15, 2004 (File
No. 333-113595))

*10.6.2 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2000 Non-Qualified Stock
Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-f-3 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)

*10.7 GlobespanVirata, Inc. 1999 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 4.5.1 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on March 8, 2004 (File
No. 333-113399))

*10.7.1 GlobespanVirata, Inc. 1999 Supplemental Stock Option Plan, as amended (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 4.5.2 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on March 8,
2004 (File No. 333-113399))

*10.7.2 Amended and Restated GlobespanVirata, Inc. 1999 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (incorporated
by reference to Exhibit 4.5.3 to the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on
March 8, 2004 (File No. 333-113399))

*10.8
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Conexant Systems, Inc. 2001 Performance Share Plan and related Performance Share Award Terms
and Conditions (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Registration Statement
on Form S-8 filed on November 21, 2007 (File No. 333-73858))

*10.9 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2004 New-Hire Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Registration Statement on Form S-8 filed on May 28, 2004 (File
No. 333-115983))

*10.9.1 Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2004 New-Hire Equity
Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-j-2 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)
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*10.9.2 Form of Restricted Stock Unit Award Agreement under the Conexant Systems, Inc. 2004 New-Hire
Equity Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 29, 2007)

*10.10 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2007 Peak Performance Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 20, 2006)

*10.11 Conexant Systems, Inc. 2008 Peak Performance Incentive Plan (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 28,
2007)

*10.12 Deferred Compensation Plan II, effective January 1, 2005 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on January 5, 2006)

*10.13 Employment Agreement, dated as of June 21, 2007, by and between the Company and Daniel A.
Artusi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended June 29, 2007)

*10.13.1 Separation Agreement and Release, dated April 21, 2008, by and between the Company and Daniel
A. Artusi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.14 Employment Agreement, dated as of February 27, 2004, by and between the Company and Lewis
C. Brewster (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 31, 2004)

*10.14.1 Separation and Release Agreement dated as of August 8, 2008 by and between the Company and
Lewis C. Brewster (incorporated by reference to the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed
on September 29, 2008)

*10.15 Employment Agreement, dated as of April 14, 2008, by and between the Company and D. Scott
Mercer (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q
for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.16 Employment Agreement, dated as of April 14, 2008, by and between the Company and C. Scherp
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the
quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.17 Employment Agreement, dated as of April 14, 2008, by and between the Company and S.
Chittipeddi (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.18 Employment Agreement, dated as of August 24, 2007, by and between the Company and Karen
Roscher (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-12 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 28, 2007)

*10.18.1 Amendment dated as of May 29, 2008 to Employment Agreement dated as of August 24, 2007 by
and between Karen Roscher (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2, 2008)

*10.19 Employment Agreement, dated as of February 18, 2008, by and between the Company and Mark
Peterson (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended March 28, 2008)

*10.19.1 Amendment dated as of May 29, 2008 to Employment Agreement dated as of February 18, 2008 by
and between Mark Peterson (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 of the Company�s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on June 2, 2008)

10.20 Distribution Agreement, dated as of June 25, 2003, by and between the Company and Mindspeed
Technologies, Inc. (excluding schedules) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 1, 2003
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10.20.1 Employee Matters Agreement, dated as of June 27, 2003 by and between the Company and
Mindspeed Technologies, Inc. (excluding schedules) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.2 of
the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 1, 2003)

10.20.2 Tax Allocation Agreement, dated as of June 27, 2003, by and between the Company and
Mindspeed Technologies, Inc. (excluding schedules) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.3 of
the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K filed on July 1, 2003)
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**10.21 Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of March 20, 2000, by and between the
Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-1 of the Company�s
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

10.21.1 Amendment No. 1 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of March 24, 2000,
by and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10-k-2 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30,
2002)

**10.21.2 Amendment No. 2 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of August 1, 2000, by
and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-3
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

**10.21.3 Amendment No. 3 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of May 17, 2001, by
and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-4
of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

**10.21.4 Amendment No. 4 to Capacity & Reservation Deposit Agreement, dated as of August 24, 2001,
by and between the Company and UMC Group (USA) (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10-k-5 of the Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 30,
2002)

**10.21.5 Foundry Agreement, dated as of July 27, 2000, by and between the Company and UMC Group
(USA) (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-k-6 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2002)

*10.22 Form of Indemnity Agreement between the Company and the directors and certain executives of
the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-q-1 of the Company�s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended September 30, 2004)

*10.23 Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation and Benefits (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 10.5 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 27,
2008)

10.24 Receivables Purchase Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2005, by and between Conexant
USA, LLC and the Company (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 of the Company�s Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005)

10.24.1 Credit and Security Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2005, by and between Conexant USA,
LLC and Wachovia Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.2 of the Company�s
Current Report on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005)

10.24.2 Servicing Agreement, dated as of November 29, 2005, by and between the Company and
Conexant USA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.3 of the Company�s Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on December 1, 2005)

10.24.3 Extension Letter Agreement, dated November 21, 2006, by and among Wachovia Bank, N.A.,
the Company and Conexant USA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-r-4 of the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 29, 2006)

10.24.4 Extension Letter Agreement, dated October 11, 2007, by and among Wachovia Bank, N.A., the
Company and Conexant USA, LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10-r-5 of the
Company�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended September 28, 2007)

10.24.5# Extension Letter Agreement, dated November 24, 2008, by and among Wachovia Bank, N.A.,
the Company and Conexant USA, LLC

10.25 Stockholder Support Agreement, dated as of September 26, 2006, by and among Acquicor
Technology Inc., the Company, RF Micro Devices, Inc., Carlyle Partners III, L.P., CP III
Coinvestment, L.P. and Carlyle High Yield Partners, L.P. (incorporated by reference to
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Exhibit 10.2 of the Company�s Current Report on Form 8-K file on October 2, 2006)
10.26 IP License Agreement, dated as of April 29, 2008, by and between the Company and NXP B.V.

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of the Company�s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for
the quarter ended June 27, 2008)

#12 Computation of Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges for each of the five years ended October 3,
2008

#21 List of Subsidiaries of the Company
23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

#24 Power of Attorney authorizing certain persons to sign this Annual Report on Form 10-K on
behalf of certain directors and officers of the Company
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#31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

#31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

31.3 Certification of Chief Executive Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

31.4 Certification of Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to Rule 13a-15(a) or
Rule 15d-15(e)

#32 Certification by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

32.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of Periodic Report Pursuant to
18 U.S.C. Section 1350

* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement.

** Certain confidential portions of this Exhibit have been omitted pursuant to a request for confidential treatment.
Omitted portions have been filed separately with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

# Previously filed as an exhibit to the Original Filing.
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